Rachel Lunnon

R —
From: Nicholas A Marsden <Nicholas.A.Marsden@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 November 2014 2:40 PM
To: Rachel Lunnon
Subject: RE: Uber compliance figures
Hi Rachel,
Figures (as at 21 November) were as follows:
Total number of PINs issued 142 Totai hours of effort {spent by Tra
' inspectors)
Number of PINs paid 76 Amount in Fines issued
Number of drivers fined* 68 Amount of Fines paid
Number of drivers repeatedly fined® 40
*Some drivers fined on multiple occasions which reflects discrepancy in numbers
above
"Drivers who have had PINs issued from more than one covert operation
Break down in PINs Number of investigations outstan
PINs issued for no or incorrect DA (General) 45
PINs issued for providing a taxi service without a taxi 94
service licence
PINs issued for incorrect CTP 3

We now keep data on a weekly basis, so the latest availahie will be tomorrow afternoon.

Kind regards,

Nick Marsden

Regional Director | Central Regicn

Customer Services Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Rockhampton - Knight Street Comiplex| 31 Knight Street | North Rockhampton Qld 4701
PO Box 5096 | Red Hill Rockhampton Qld 4741

P: (07) 49311749 | F: (07) 49212819

M

E: nicholas.a.marsden@tmr.qld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Rachel Lunnon [mailto:Rachel.Lunnon@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 November 2014 2:28 PM

To: Nicholas A Marsden

Subject: Uber compliance figures
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Hi Nick,

Would it be possible for you to provide me with seme updated figures in relation to Uber compiiance activity? The
most recent figures that | have are below.

Thanks

Rachel

As of 13 November 2014, DTMR had issued 127 penalty infringement notices, with a total value of 5172 440, to Uber
drivers.

In the period between 30 July and 31 October 2014, transport inspectors spent 2412 hours investigating Uber. DTMR
plans to conduct a further 32 driver investigations as a result of this activity.

Rachel Lunnon 1 Economic Policy | Department of Premier and Cabinet | 07 300393231 -0

rachel.lunnon@premiers.gld.gov.au |

g3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless therwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where stbsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. N¢ one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or capy this email without appropriate authority,

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by rnistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your cemiputer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyriznt law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached te-this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this 2ihaii does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, detects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer systemy}.

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department af Trangposiand Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising thic same infrastructure.
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Rachel Lunnon

From: Nicholas Dowie

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 5:02 PM
To: Rachel Lunnon

Cc: Katie Carlson

Subject: Taxi regulation options paper.docx
Attachments: Taxi regulation options paper.docx

As discussed
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Queensland Taxi Regulation in an Era of Disruptive Technology

What is the problem?

» Technological improvements have enabled ride sharing companies like Uber to offer unlawful passenger
taxi services.

Why is this a problem for Queensland?

s Queensland’s regulatory framework is no longer able to achieve its desired policy chjactive of
maintaining equitable taxi services for Queenslanders.

How has this problem emerged?

e Queensland does not allow private vehicles to offer taxi services. New app-based technologies like Uber
allow consumers to book and pay for private vehicles in a way that/is difficult to detect.

* This makes it hard for the Government to enforce current regulatory requirements. It also raises
questions whether the existing framework remains appropriate.

Why are taxis regulated?

e The Queensland Government regulates taxis to maintaiin equitable service levels.

s The Government controls the supply of taxis through'ticences and requires faxis to charge consumers the
same maximum per kilometre rate regardless of the cost f providing the service. This means consumers
in low density areas or with accessibility requireivients are not charged the full cost of service {cost of
driving from the city to an outer suburban area forapick up or the cost of an accessible taxi).

¢ In practice the cost of providing services to thase consumers is cross-subsidised by other consumers.

¢ The Government requires drivers to have criminal background checks and adequate compulsory third
party (CTP} insurance to protect passenger safety. _

s The Government also requires licehise holders to affiliate with a taxi booking (Black & White Cabs and
Yellow Cabs) company. The Goverjment requires taxi booking companies to meet service standards,
including in low demand areas and for consumers who have accessibility requirements.

e The supply of taxi booking companias is not regulated. However the commercial requirement to have a
large affiliated fleet capable of meeting service standards means the barriers to entry are high.

e Taxi drivers cannot cherry pick fares — they must take the fare dispatched to them by the taxi booking
company. They also must take the first person at the rank. Consumers receive the same level of service
regardless of the prefitthey provide to drivers.

e This model is also used by most other jurisdictions.

What is the impact of regulation?

s The current system benefits those who live in poorly serviced public transport areas and need to travel
short disiances or travel at times when public transport is unavailable.

* Inthe absence of regulation these users would likely pay higher prices to more closely reflect the cost of
providing these services.

s Regulation also limits competition; reduces incentive to deliver cost and service improvements to users;
and imposes costs on most users that impose broader econaomic and productivity costs.

Queensland
SELTB Government BB
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Economic Policy Group
Department of the Premier and Cahinet

¢ Restricting the supply of taxis limits competition and results in higher fares for most users than would be
the case in a more open market. This benefits licence holders at the expense of consumers. It also
creates disincentive to significant reform because of potential compensation claims from licence holders.

* Research found restricting the supply of Sydney taxis imposed economic costs of $265M per year.
Victorian research found similar restrictions cost Melbourne taxi users S120M a year,

* Assuming similar costs are imposed as in Sydney then the net cost from restricting taxis in south east
Queensland is $121M a year.

» Centre for International Economics research found Brishane consumers were wirse off by $40M a year
from restricting Brishane taxi numbers with a dead weight loss to society of $3M t5°$20M a year.

e Because competition is limited and taxis are mandated to offer the same seivice to all users, there is
little incentive to deliver improvements that some consumers may be prepared to/pay more to access.

What is the impact of Uber operating in Queensland?

e Uber is offering consumers a lower cost and more personalised taxi service.

* Uber’s app based platform allows consumers to choose the vehicie and driver they will use.

* Research undertaken by the NSW Independent Pricing and Regulatios Tribunal found 50 per cent of
Uber customers used it because it was cheaper and the ottier 50-per cent for the convenience it offered.

* Figure 1 shows that Uber offers consumers a price discount ef hetween 10 and 40 per cent on the fares
offered by licensed taxis. For a long journey from Silkstone to the Airport (53km) this represents a saving
of between $22 and $48. The savings on shorter journeys {West End to CBD — 3km} are around $4 to $5.

Figure 1 - Price Difference Betwzen Uber and Regulated
Taxis

% Difference

#low & High

i

¢ The average Queensland taxi trip is 7.5km and costs consumers $21.30. Based on the savings Uber is
offering consumers, the average customer will save $2 to $8 per trip compared to using a licensed taxi.

¢ Uber’'simpact on licenced taxis is not clear. Data on Uber patronage is not available. However anecdotal
evidence from the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) suggests there are 100 Uber drivers
earning around $2000 in fares each week.

e This suggests that Uber drivers’ annual fare revenue is around $10.4M.

Great.state. Great oppottunity. ; ]
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

It is not clear if this revenue is from new demand induced by lower prices or if it is being substituted
from licensed taxis.

It is also not clear if the additional employment opportunities Uber is providing for unemployed and
underemployed Queenslanders is coming at the expense of the12 941 existing licensed taxi drivers.

As Uber only entered the Queensland market in 2014 it is too soon to gauge its impact an-the value of
taxi licences. Nevertheless, as awareness of Uber and the savings it offers grows, its shzre of the market
is likely to increase and the value of taxi licences and the annual revenue they deliver is likeiy to decline.
Taxi licenses for south east Queensland are the most lucrative in Australia. A Brisbane taxi licence is
worth $523 000 and a Gold Coast licence is worth $581 936. The average Austratian taxi licence is worth
$359 200. TMR estimates the total value of Queensland taxi licences is $1.4B.

There are about 2 200 taxi licence holders in Queensland — 43 per cent, or 942, are individuals and

57 per cent, or 1 298, are organisations or partnerships — that hold 3 262 licenses.

As Uber is an unlawful service its drivers do not have to meet the costs of regulatory compliance. They
are also not required to service higher cost consumers (those who five.in low density areas or whose
business may not be profitable and/or desirable) or offer a specified service level in non-peak periods.
Uber drivers are also not required to undertake criminal background checks or

1 Uber receives 20 per cent of each fare. Drivers earning are estimated at an average of $2000 in fares per week, with
around 100 Uber drivers on the road.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Pages 7 through 10 redacted for the following reasons:

CTPI - Déliberative Process



Rachel Lunnon

I —
From: Pamela Richardson
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 1:05 PM
To: Karen Cowell; Rachel Lunnon
Subject: Uber draft

Hi all

Ross is keen to just get an email back to her today. Acknowledge the other emails Rachel, then get the text back as
soon as you are able. He will forward it himself, then if a letter needs to go, we can do that g here.

Is this clear enough??
Go you good thing!

Pam Richardson

A/Departmental Liaison Officer| Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
pamela.richardson@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 371 97047

Great State. Great opportunity. And a plan for the future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rachel Lunnon

. - _
From: Pamela Richardson

Sent: Wednesday, 3 December 2014 12:00 PM

To: Nadia Cecil; Bec McCoan

Cc: Jan Hatton; Karen Cowell; Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Test Standards

Hi all

Please note that the two test standards — Uber and Debt standard words - have been approved.

Please note that the Advisor has removed the last line in paragraph 5 and this should-be reflacted in all outgoings.
Bec — will await your advice as to that campaign.

Rachel - Nadia can help you with the endorsed text.

regards

Pam Richardson

A/Departmental Liaison Officer| Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
pamela.richardson@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 371 97047

Great State. Great opportunity. And a plan for the future,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Rachel Lunnon

L
From: Pamela Richardson
Sent: Wednesday, 26 November 2014 4:20 PM
To: Nadia Cecil
Cc: Bec McCoan; Ross Mensforth; Kate Davies {Ministerial); Rachel Lunnon
Subject: Request for Standard on Uber issue.
Hello Nadia

| have received a request from Bec McCoan for a ‘Standard’ on this issue.

The inwards have similar, if not the same content, and write from a supportive view, which the response will need
to address.

Please work on text that can be inserted into an email, and with the Office of the Premier as signatory.

[ have conferred with Ross Mensforth shouid a written reply be advised;with the Executive Officer to sign
accordingly.

Please action as soon as possible, so the draft can be promptly approved.

Many thanks,

Pam Richardson

A/Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
£:37197047

E: pamela.richardson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Great State. Great Opportunity. And a plan for the future.
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Rachel Lunnon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rachel

Tanya L Menadue <Tanya MENADUE@translink.com.au>
Thursday, 19 February 2015 3:15 PM

Rachel Lunnon

Compliance data numbers

Thanks for sending through your report I've just been having a look and wanted to give you some updated
compliance numbers to include as the numbers are now much higher, as at 15/2, 576 infringements have

been issued with a total val
fined.

ue of $678, 951.00, to 235 drivers, of these 183 drivers have been repeatedly

Any gueries please let me know

Tanya Menadue
A/ Manager (Taxi Regulation

)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane ﬁld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

t 07 3338 4744 | m

e Tanya.Menadue®translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

n /TransLinkQLD M

/TransLinkSEQ

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legaily
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use

it in an autharised way. No ong

is allowed tc use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, disiribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you
please telephone or email me immed

and was sentiv you by mistake,
iately, destroy any hardcopies of

this email and delete it and any copies of it from yaur computer
system. Any right which the sender may hava undaer copyright law, and

any legal privilege and confidentiality
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that

attached o this email is not

this amuail does not contain

and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication preslems {incliding incompatibility with

your computer systemy}.

Opinions contained in this ernail do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Deparfment of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising th

e same infrastructure.

e Ll a e r T3

1
RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 312




Rachel Lunnon

L _ I _ R
From: Tanya L Menadue <Tanya. MENADUE@translink.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 January 2015 4:12 PM

To: Rachel Lunnon

Subject: FW. Urgent information for Premiers - Taxi's

Attachments: 20141216 Taxi licence numbers and booking company.docx

Hi Rachel

Sorry for the delay in getting this through. This is the info we sent through last year.

Below is the link to the Victorian papers | mentioned. I'd suggest a good place to startis the Hara paper on Nth

American regulatory models.

http://www taxi.vic.gov.au/taxi-reform/about-taxi-and-hire-car-reforms/taxi-industry-inquiry

Look forward to talking to you and Kate tomorrow will send through an invitation shortly.

Tanya

Specifically —

1. What constitutes a taxi booking company?

Taxi booking companies provide a continuously cueraling, 24 hour a day, booking service so that passengers
can request a taxi, any time, any day and have a taxi service delivered to them.

In areas where taxi booking companies are required, taxi operators and drivers must be affiliated with a taxi
hooking company in order to work in the industry, and must comply with reasonable requests made by their
affiliated taxi booking company so that taxi services can be delivered to the community.

In Queensland, taxi booking compatiies must hold a service contract with the Department of Transport and
Main Roads (the department) in order to provide a service for the administration of taxis in certain service
areas. This is required under section 64 of Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 (TOPTA)}.
Section 64 {TOPTA) provides that'a person administers a taxi service {operates a taxi booking company} if
the persen carries on a business i the course of which—

{(a) bookings for taxi servicesdre accepted; and

(b} taxis are assigned to/cusiomers;

whether or not the person operates all or some of the taxis used to provide the services.

A taxi service contract specifies the standards and services that must be delivered for phone-booked taxi
services and hoids taxi booking companies accountable for their performance against those standards and
services through key werformance indicators.

How are taxi sérvices licences issued and how is it determined the number for each particular area? What is the
rationale behind this?

The number of taxi service licences in an area is fixed. To ensure that sufficient licences are available in an
area the Department of Transport and Main Roads undertakes periodic reviews of taxi service areas to
determine whether there is a need for any additional licences. The review process takes into account a
number of factors including demographics, waiting times, quality of service, changes to travel patterns and
community feedback.

1
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¢ New taxi service licences are released by public tender and are open to all parties who hold or are capable of
holding the appropriate class of Operator Accreditation. When the release of a taxi service licence is
approved, the tender is publicly invited on Queensland Government’s QTenders website.

3. Prems has been informed that compliance activities are only taking place on Friday and Saturday nights. Is this
true and what is the reasoning behind this?

» High profile compliance activity was conducted last Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights and will be held on
next Friday night in the lead up to Xmas while covert activities continue throughout'the week.

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
systemn. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer systemj.

Opinions contained in this email de not necessarily reflect ihe
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Specifically —
1. What constitutes a taxi booking company?

¢ Taxi booking companies provide a continucusly operating, 24 hour a day, booking service so
that passengers can request a taxi, any time, any day and have a taxi service delivered to
them.

¢ |n areas where taxi booking companies are required, taxi operators and drivers myust’be
affiliated with a taxi bocking company in order to work in the industry, ant must comply with
reasonable requests made by their affiliated taxi booking company so that taxi services can
be delivered to the community.

e In Queensland, taxi booking companies must hold a service contract with the Department of
Transport and Main Roads {the department) in order to provide a service for the
administration of taxis in certain service areas. This is required under section 64 of Transport
Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 (TOPTA).

e Section 64 (TOPTA) provides that a person administers a taxi service {operates a taxi booking
company) if the person carries on a business in the course of which—

(a) bookings for taxi services are accepted; and
(b) taxis are assigned to customers;
whether or not the person operates all or some of the taxis used to provide the services.

» A taxi service contract specifies the standards and services that must be delivered for phone-
booked taxi services and holds taxi booking comfianies accountable for their performance
against those standards and services through key performance indicators.

2. How are taxi services licences issued and how.is ibdetermined the number for each particular
area? What is the rationale behind this?

¢ The number of taxi service licencesin’an area is fixed. To ensure that sufficient licences are
available in an area the Department of Transport and Main Roads undertakes pericdic
reviews of taxi service areds to determine whether there is a need for any additional
licences. The review precessiakes into account a number of factors including demographics,
waiting times, quality cf service, changes to travel patterns and community feedback.

* New taxi service licences are released by public tender and are open to all parties who hold or
are capable of hoiding the appropriate class of Operator Accreditation. When the release of a
taxi service licence is approved, the tender is publicly invited on Queensland Government’s
QTenders website,

3. Prems has been informed that compliance activities are only taking place on Friday and Saturday
nights. Is this true and what is the reasoning behind this?

s High profile compliance activity was conducted last Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights and

will be held on next Friday night in the lead up to Xmas while covert activities continue
throughout the week.
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Rachel Lunnon

I
From: Timothy J Bateman <timothy.bateman@translink.com.au>
Sent; Wednesday, 4 February 2015 1:57 PM
To: Rachel Lunnon
Cc: Keith D Boyer, Tanya L Menadue
Subject: Information Bulletins
Attachments: PT 101-10-14 General Services.pdf; PT 08-05-13 Limousine Service Information

Bulletin.pdf; PT 07-10-10 Taxi services.pdf

Hi Rachel,

Please find attached the current Information Bulletins for Taxi, Limousine and General services.

Unfortunately there is no such table that compare all the requirements, but hopefully these bulletins will provide

what you are after.

| will look to give you a call this afternoon to see whether you need any firther support.

Regards,

Timothy Bateman
Senior Policy Advisor
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 [ GPQ Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4106 | f 33384640

e Timothy.Bateman@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

3 TRANSLInk

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

W R S e

WARNING: This email (including any attachmenis) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and miay be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the paison(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authoiised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate atithority.

If this email was not intended for you-and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and deiete it and any copies-ol it from your computer
system. Any right which the sendermay have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake:.

It is your responsibility to’ensurs that this email does not contain
and is not affected by cemputer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication.problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Depanment of Transport and Main Reads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

1

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 18 of 312




ed

Rachel Lunnon

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi Rachel,

Timothy J Bateman <timothy.bateman@translink.com.au>
Thursday, 22 January 2015 1:53 PM

Rachel Lunnon

Keith D Boyer

updated figures

Hope your brief is coming together.

Additional data as requested:

e 3263 taxis in Queensland.

¢ 19.7% of fleet is wheelchair accessible

e Approximately 2,800 holders of Operator Accreditation
e 13,200 holders of Driver Authorisation

Please see below, average licence sale prices across the state (as of 5 January 2015) including the breakdown of

average conventional and wheelchair taxi licences.

Contracted Area Conventional | Wheelchair
Brisbane $523,000 $356,000
Bundaberg $293,200 $163,940
Cairns $500,940 $363,216 |
Gladstone $246,900 $66,420 _j
Gold Coast $581,936 $418415 |
Gympie $229,092  |$100,294 |
Hervey Bay $336,160 | $327,560
Innisfail $138,380 §28,250
Ipswich $347,000 {140,160
Mackay $396,400 $287,802
Maryborough $158.656 $101,120

Mt Isa $217,936 $22,500
Redcliffe $416,700 $277,000
Rockhampton “5"_252,000 $148,600
Sunshine Coast AJ?I?.S,GOO $341,200
Toowoomba " 15354,000 $298,000
Tawnsville S467,200 $301,300
Yeppoon $182,150 $138,167

*as at 5 Jan 2015
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Regards,

Timothy Bateman
Senior Policy Advisor
TransLink Division | Department of Transportéand Mzin Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4106 | f 33384640

e Timothy.Bateman@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tm.gld.gov.au
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F,A’ Please consider the environment befere printing this email.

L R e T T

WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or grivale information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use/it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent’tc and if yeu use it in an authorised way. Nc one

is allowed to use review, aiter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

ar copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
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
or endersed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Rachel Lunnon

. I - _
From: Pamela Richardson

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 12:02 PM

To: Ross Mensforth

Cc: Karen Cowell; Nadia Cecil; Rachel Lunnon; Jan Hatton

Subject: RE: Against Uber - 3rd letter- STOP UBER PLEASE

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF DOC14198536 pdf

Hi Ross

Scanned copy of the signed version as per your request. | will hold the TF for your advice re posting etc, noting that |

have dated it with today’s date.

Pam Richardson

A/Departmental Liaison Officer] Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
pamela.richardson@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 371 97047

Great State, Great opportunity. And a plan for the future.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Ross Mensforth [mailto:Ross.Mensforth@ministerial.¢id.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 11:03 AM

To: Pamela Richardson; Jan Hatton

Cc: Karen Cowell; Nadia Cecil; Rachel Lunnon

Subject: RE: Against Uber - 3rd letter- STOP UBER PLEASE

Hi Pam

If possible I'd like this draft response to me by COB today
Also not to be sent cut until | have approved it please
Cheers

Ross

From: Pamela Richardson [mailto:Pamela.Richardson@premiers.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 10:36 AM

To: Jan Hatton
Cc: Karen Cowell; Nadia‘Cecil; Ross Mensforth; Rachel Lunnon
Subject: FW: Azainst'Uber - 3rd letter- STOP UBER PLEASE

HiJan

This needs to be sent out to the Department for an urgent email response to be approved by the PO before we send

back out.

s firmly against UBER and her email was among the 485 received via the Ministerial inbox and it seems,

not sorted into FOR or AGAINST.
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should receive the text that demonstrates how this industry is being examined, the no of cases being
prosecuted and fined etc and how this government is working hard to regulate and monitor etc.

Please forward as soon as possible as a response needs to be sent tomorrow.

Any questions, please call.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 16:07 AM

To: Pamela Richardson

Cc: Michael Prain (Ministerial)

Subject: FW: Against Uber - 3rd letter- STOP UBER PLEASE
Hi Pam

Can you please urgently advise on this ohe

And a quick draft of a response email please — noting mastrecent statistics
Cheers

Ross

From: Anna Hurley

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 10:01'AM

To: Ross Mensforth
Subject: FW: Against Uber - 3rd letter-5TQOP UBER PLEASE

For your advice please?

Anna tHurley
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

(07) 371 97030
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity. And a plan for the future.

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 9:15 AM
To: The Premier; Capalaba Electorate Office
Subject: Against Uber - 3rd letter- STOP UBER PLEASE

2
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Dear Premier

What kind of response is this?

I am in shock at your response to my letter AGAINST Uber. My letter clearly states 1 am an owner
operator of 2 legal taxis (Yellows) and have written to you in protest AGAINST UBER. | trusted the State

Government when | purchased these licences.
Now | have received a letter thanking me for supporting uber.... NO WAY!!!Il Why did you do that?

PLEASE REVIEW your mail from me. | DO NOT SUPPORT UBER. It is an underground iilegal business
thumbing its nose at every country's rules. Smart alec and high tech criminals which has suciked in many
people who are lobbying you without full understanding of the many issues. |am a perfectly reasonable
person who understands all the issues (as | discussed in my earlier email} but you or your staff have
completely misunderstood my position -AGAINST UBER.

| have obeyed the law in every way and expect the State Government to STOP UBER please. | should not
have to keep writing letters!

Please be strong and STOP UBER IN ITS TRACKS. Uber is lawless - and ruthiess - and narcissistic - it does
not care about obeying the laws or regulations. Yet it wants to destroy a legal industry and the
livelihoods of thousands a good citizens involved in the taxi indiistry, in favour of USA billionaires.

Uber is no different from a terrorist organisation ..... taking no priscners.... destroying lives for the benefit
of law breakers. Dont let them persuade you to weaken.

So please ADD me to the list of LEGAL TAXI INDUSTRY. SUPPORTERS and delete me from your list of uber
supporters! Your letter to me has completely upset and shocked me - and shows me that you are trying
to have a foot in both camps - and that helps me understand why uber is stili operating freely - | believe
you and your government are not sincere.... Uber must be stamped out, they are like a cancer.

From: The.Premier@premiers.qid.goy.au
Toﬁ(’z

Subject: RE: Qld legal Taxiindusiry against Uber - 3rd letter
Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2014 22:38;01 +0000

Thank you for your emailin support of Uber services. | have been requested to reply to you on the Premier’s behalf.

The Premier understands that many Brisbane and Gold Coast residents, like you, see Uber as a valuable alternative to
regular taxi services. The Premier also appreciates your support for Uber continuing to operate in Queensland.

The Queensland Government supports innovation and contestability in the delivery of public passenger services.

However, it is important that this not occur at the expense of public safety. The Government has made it clear that
new companies, like Uber, must meet the existing requirements that apply to all other participants in the market.
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As you may he aware, operators who do not meet the existing standards have been instructed to cease their
operations until they are met. To ensure public safety, the Department of Transport and Main Roads is continuing to
investigate and take appropriate enforcement action against drivers operating in breach of these requirements.

However, the Government is willing to work with Uber to ensure it meets the safety and regulatory standards.

Again, thank you for bringing your concerns to the Premier’s attention.

Office of the Premier

Sent: Sunday, 30 November 2014 3:46 PM

To: The Premier (Ministerial)
Cc: Capalaba
Subject: Qld legal Taxi industry against Uber - 3rd letter

To the Premier of Queensland and all members of the Goverriment
Brisbane
30th November 2014

Dear Premier and all Honorable Members

Having so far receiving no response from you, | amyonce again writing to you concerning the regulated taxi
industry in Brisbane (and throughout the state) and the'illegal uber taxi business which is 'cherry-picking'
the work without any taxi licences or authorization. .| am the owner of 2 taxi licences which were
purchased around 2002, and am completely‘dependant on your support.

As an owner operator, | appreciate all the probiems of the regulated taxi industry and there are some
(particularly regarding foreign and inexperienced drivers, situation with cab ranks, insurance and
registration costs) which worry me, bui that is partly the government's fault for encouraging overseas
students with English as a second language etc to become taxi drivers within a year of arrival, and setting
the rules which include purchasing aiicence at huge cost, and allowing taxis to become a low priority for
modernisation.

A problem with the industry which would prevent many local Aussies driving, is that many taxi ranks are in
the burning sun and driveis ¢an sit for over an hour for work whether in the city, suburbs or at the
airport, - very bad forsunisurn on fair skinned people.

In contrast, Uber drivers have not had to puchase a licence , would drive their own quality cars, and can sit
in their own nome tovwait for jobs on their app. While not being legally entitled to sit on ranks, they have
been seen using them illegally. They can also find a tree or shade somewhere (which taxis cannot do
under the regulations, in terms of 'plotting rank’), to await jobs.

Passengers dont seem to care if they do not have insurance, so that 'unsafe' argument against them is
not working so well.

Recently the LNP conference voted strongly around 98% against deregulation, a concept put up by the
young liberals to the best of my knowledge. | am not sure if this means the LNP actually supports the taxi
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industry in its current form, or if it really means you don't intend to buy back any licences if uber
sticks affects the industry. If there are too many taxis it is unsustainable for all.

| note that government is fining some illegal uber drivers. But according to what | read, they are laughing
at us, with uber having such deep pockets and determined to overrun all the rules. i see they claim they

are getting many new drivers every week. What resources are being put into this problem?

Is the Government determined to stamp out Uber 100%? How long have you allocated fer this task? Is it
a priority with the government?

Your thoughts and decisions - would be very much appreciated please

copies to Minister for Transport
Assistant to the Minister for Transport
Deputy Premier
other members of the government
members of the Opposition please

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time
and it is not to be distributed without the author's conseni. Uriless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in
writing. The opinions expressed in this email are thgse ef the author and do not necessarily represent the
views of the State of Queensland. This email is confideniial and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
If you have received this email in error, please rotify the author and delete this message immediately

Consider the environment befare you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any aitachments are confidential and\erly for the use of the addresses.

If you have received this e-mail in srror, you are strictly probibited frem using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sendev’ar by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, xcepi where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise The unauthorised publicalion of an e-mail and any
attachments generaied for the official functions of the Farliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. #iha infoimalion contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Farligimantary Service should be notified.

It is ihe addressee's responsibility to szamn fnis message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the infermation is free from any
virus,defect or error.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)

only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked tollinform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nolt copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that welies con it; any form of disclosure, medification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
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accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from vyour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must nct copy, distribute or take anv
action(s) that relies con it; any form of discleosure, modificaticn, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated ctherwise, this email represents only the views of the /sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:55 AM

To: Joanne Copp

Subject: Brads Papers

Attachments: Econormics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v2.docx; Productivity Team v2.docx;
Productivity Policy v1.docx

Hilo

Great to catch up with you today.
Please see attached my latest papers.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:_] E-mail: Brad|ey.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street [ Brisbane Qi.D 3006

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist anemerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern worid many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hire vehicle drivers however, this paper
will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorisation?

The Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 requires, with some exceptions, drivers of
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a moter vehicle providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle.

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety(of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The reguireinents for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years cld

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiaiopzn drivers licence

Held an open or provisicnal driver licence {(Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a2-car, trick or bus

6. Inaddition, the applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for/at least 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicgtion

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,

applicanis for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

Vs W e

traming course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Queansland _

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peopleincluding
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just hecause they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in gur society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot drive a faxiin
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of operations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this requirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the corninunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but to-lessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thedaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the pefrson-has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is'contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powertostop people with a criminal history gaining em ployment will only further increase
recidivism: Hoiding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Greal state. Great opportunity.
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Individual taxi companies my wish to check a person’s criminal history and some may actually be
able to maintain a high standard of driver as a selling point of its service. However, it is not
reasonable for the State Government to stop people from working because of a past criminal act.

Drivers licence
Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have held that

licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least tweive
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a car in Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Qiteensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am?. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young iscostly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held g licenice for three years. Again, under
Queensland [aw if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsisa
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market: But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arbitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost to the community.

The third requirement is that the person wili-have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months immediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this requirement.

However, the requirement to have held a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment 2iid supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passerigersand therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licenca due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Orice the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shouid step. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich pecpie and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

i you are drivitig on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qgld.gov.au/transport/iicensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index.html

Greal state, Great opportunity.
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make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to work for a further
twelve months is cruel and costly. The person may turn to crime to live and then become a burden
on the State through Police, court, prisons, housing and welfare payment.

Driving history
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transport and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi driversii-a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. individua! companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it is not clear why the State Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Government has provided that person a licence that
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying passengers. Either that person is capable of
driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is requires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not ¢iear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive people foi money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. An astimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 millign per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be abie to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas {areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas {areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences) wiil-not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There isvety little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skiils. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Tizining and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free transistion software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does

not speak English.

The costs are reiated to ETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to'chieck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant’is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort {4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miition to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Qunsllnd
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If a person or a company feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract paying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market

transaction.

Driver training

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport} Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000? per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations, education about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and how to carry out financial transactions. There
is no clear identification why the Queensland Government requires by law that a taxi driver learn
any of these particular things. The modern solutions to the past issues in the taxi industry have
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is'aimed at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identification and simple automatic payment
systems.

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland Government should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the/cost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5% million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $121.6 million.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medicai practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive-- For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medical assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat to passengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adidcent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spiitage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is 52,000
* Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

) Queenaland
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R (motorcycle) or LR {light rigid) unless
the driver is also applying

2. for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying

3. bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class MR {(medium
rigid), HR {heavy rigid)},

2. HC {heavy combination) or MC {multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4, drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigue Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the authotising body or as required by specific

_industry standards, for example, driving instructors.and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood of the event x sewverity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident s no higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be inrmore dccidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the large number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class C drivars on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or‘mare than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commercial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a narimaiclass C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensiand licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditions.

The requirement for a special medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risk management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17%) and the doctors in completing the test (525.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying for the test would be about $93.50°.

4 Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
5 Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
& provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 |$ 555,600
Total Annual Cost | S 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time freating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28 working weeks® per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi. Railment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, ot a chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor') to another person (the 'bailee’) wha(subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the hailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual companies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Health and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2614 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34.

The employment contract between a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies wotld be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies®. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume hew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and/the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

% Assume a 5 day working week

0 http://www.complaints.qid.gov.au/

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800Y, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150™ and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200" per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of

$41.2 million**.

Driver authorisation conclusion

11 Assume ane hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal

advice and $500 for legal advice.

12 Assume-one hiour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review
14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

5 hitp://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/ ?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to get an
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe tondition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the yehicle's doors
independently of the driver.

4. Ataxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compariment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. If luggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be constructed, or have equipment
fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxivehicle cannot be more than six years old.

7. Taxis must be fitted with the following:

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
¢. a child restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the
driver’s positicn

The current vehicle safety requirements fit into-two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable. The first three reguirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can reguiie any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations {Road Use Management=-Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is'in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety réguirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi veliicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required for all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers or passengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehiciés has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

18 Transpert Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state, Great opportunity. > ..,.-
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and & child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles.¢n the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to reguire a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, thereais no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time {about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonaile constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that thevehicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle. Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed 10 operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to be-used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE SS

Source: CarSales.com. au™

18 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
19 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life®

Increase in Increase in Annual |PV for All "
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queersland
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,2501 5 2,083 |5 6,445,833 1S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000| S 3,333 S 10,313,333 | $.208,561,404
Twelve years |5 4,167 (S 4,167 | $ 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consitmers through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $237 million per year or PV.of $2.5 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the deadweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion.

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanging of the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shownn graph one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?, consumers will have feduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

20 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

2
i Queenstand
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Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity suppiied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus {CS} and producer surplus (PS). Theoriginal CS = A + B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS = C+ B. That'is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint is Li+E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on suppiy.

Measuring the actual size of all the different areas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B ur'the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the reguired returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing mode/ithe extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire reguired revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate arid very little actual data provided to underpin the modei. However,
the current taxi licence cost in Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of betweern 10% ($51,000) and 15% {$76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $280.8 million per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public to texilicence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence awners, The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PV-af $2.76 billion.

Deadweight |ossisdifficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many séctors 6Hthe Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

- Quesnsiand
TRIFCREGIE Govemment
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3. Increased congestion and
4, Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas*’. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times, Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and arg directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Ogeensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free mariket for taxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost/by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver theiroawn car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the negative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in pastmarket constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of peopie lining up to get access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods and services.

Picture 2, Siberians line up outside a shop in Novkuznetsk, Russia

22 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experienced by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brisbane

Great state. Great opportunity. ke
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an-emerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has pravided
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
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

What is a driver authorisation?

The Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Act 1994 requires, with some exceptions, drivers of
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motor vehicle providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle.

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety of children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years old

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiaivopen drivers licence

Held an open or provisional driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for acar, triick or bus

6. In addition, the agpiicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for at least 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under'section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
appiicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
training course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

oA wN e
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peonle including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people irl 6ur society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Forceand take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot diive a taxi in
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
Transport and Main Roads {DTMR]). '

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this ieguirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the comimunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but iolessen crime and reform the criminal, - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thelaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government ceitinuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powerto stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity-

Great stale. Great opportunity,
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

Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have tield that
licence {or provisional licence} for at least three years and held that licence for at leasi tweive
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person drivifig a car in Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am?. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is ¢ostly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held'a licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three years is a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the market. But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arhitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost to the. community.

The third requirement is that the person will have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months immediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do wiih this requirement.

However, the requirement ta have tield a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengers and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence ‘due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Oncesthe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and rely on driving for a living. If a persen losses their licence for a few months it will

LI you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member, https://www.gld.gov.au/transpert/licensing/driver-
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
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transportand
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers_if a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individual companies may wish to
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
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is ngt ciear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive pegpie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history, An estimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 million per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences) will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There is vary little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skifls. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are ¢elated to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO's credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having t0 check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant’is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort/(4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miliion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great stale. Great opportunity.
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

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,0007 per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations, education about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and how to carry out financial transactions. There
is no clear identification why the Queensland Government requires by law that a taxi driver learn
any of these particular things. The modern solutions to the past issses in the taxi industry have
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is-aimed at solving. Mobile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identificaticn and simple automatic payment

systems.

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland €overnment should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the’cost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
$11.5° million per year or PV of $86.8 million to $121.6 million.

Medical test

The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical
certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive - For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

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
threat ta passengers, other road users {including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spitlage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

? Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, $2,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to:

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R (motorcycle} or LR (light rigid) unless
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

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class MR (medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combinatian) or MC {multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advanced Fatigue Management under the
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Standard

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the autharising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instriictors and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk (likelihood of the event x severity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher riskthan any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is no-higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be in'more’accidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the iarge number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class Cdrivers on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many o more than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-cormmercial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a nermat class C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensland licence will remaove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditions.

The requirement for a specigi-medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or/risk management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver {$20.83 to $29.17%) and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying far'the test would be about $93.50°.

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
® Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Queensland
Government <
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 |S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 (S 555,600
Total Annual Cost | S 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV S 4,745,033 | S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28° working weeks® per year on the drivirig medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement _
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service hailment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi. Railment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, o¥ 8 chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor’) to another person (the 'bailee’) who'subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual corat:anies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Heaith and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Ouieensland Government Gazette No. 34.

The employment contract betweern a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies wolild be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'™. The cost of this requirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assuma new drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.gld.gov.au/
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800Y, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150* and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per appiication is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million™.

Driver authorisation conclusion

1 Assume one hodr b3 fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice arid $500 Tor legal advice.

12 Assusrie onehiolr to fill in form, two hours to submit form

12 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

15 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

ueensland
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
inspection '

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service,

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the vehicle's doors
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compattment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. |If luggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be constructed, or have equipment
fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxi vehicle cannot be more than six years old.

7. Taxis must be fitted with the following:

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
c. a child restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the

driver’s position

The current vehicle safety requirements fit into-two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable. The first three reguirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can reqguiie any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations {(Road Use Managemeni—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010". An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety requirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required for all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers or passengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicigs has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase trie risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

18 Transpart/Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations {Road Use Management} Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

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

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light anda child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles.on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the'general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi torequire a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, there is ng reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points'® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time (about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the vebicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle, Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed to/operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to e used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE $S

Source: CarSales.com.au™

*% Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
2 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

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

Increase in Increase in Annual |PV for All
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queensland
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250| S 2,083|S 6,445,833 15 67,850,877
Tenyears S 50005 3,333 | S 10,313,333 | $.108,561,404
Twelve years |5 4,167 |5 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the consumers through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The fargest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $237 million per year or PV-of $2.5 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the deadweight foss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion,

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanding ofthe costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shown ingraph one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?, consumers will have raduced weaith and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

2 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
21 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity,
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Market Eguiiibrium

Demand

Quantity

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity supplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market-equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus {CS) and producer surplus (PS}. The original CS = A+ B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS = T+ B. That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint is D4 E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on sugphly.

Measuring the actual size of all the different sreas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B-or the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing rnodéi the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entiie required revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence costin Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner wouid require
a return on capital of hetween10% (S51,000) and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $280.8 million per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public to taxi licence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence nwners:The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year ar PV af $2.76 billion.

Deadweight loss s difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
manysectors of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

1
Queensland
Government &

Great state. Great opportunity.
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas’. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing Iong waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive gven though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and aredirectly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Qiieensiand is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free market for taxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost /by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver theirown car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the negative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past‘market constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which-causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to get access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods and services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Noygckuznetsk, Russia

22 pdvice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experiericed by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brisbane

Great state. Great spportunity.
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Bradlex Rogers —_—

From: Christine Tozer

Sent: Tuesday, 23 December 2014 3:03 AM

To: Christina McConville; Rachel Lunnon; Bradley Rogers

Cc: Nicholas Dowie; Kate Carlson

Subject: Driverless public transport will change our approach to city planning — and living

Good article —to the pod-mobilel

hitp://theconversation.com/driverless-public-transport-will-change-our-appreach-to-city-
planning-and-living-

35520%utm source=feedburmer&utm medium=feed&utm_campaign=Feed%3A+conversatio
nedu+%28The+Conversation%29&utm content=Netvibes ‘

Driverless public transport will
change our approach to city
planning — and living

1
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“You know, this retro-futurist styling is getting tiresome. Why can’t we look like the

Jetsons?” America's Power Companies/Plansg

Just a couple of years ago, driverless cars were viewed as little more than a geekish
techno-fantasy. But the entry of tech behemoth Google has produced an autonomous

car that is now very close t¢ entering the market.

Test-running on streets in the US has been underway for some time and they will be

street legal in the UK from the start of 2015. To start this process rolling, a series of

small-scale UK ¢ity trials has been recently announced.

Greenwich ji London will have an autonomous tourist passenger shuttle, and
autonomous valet parking for specially adapted cars. Milton Keynes and Coventry will

oo

host the 17X Autodrive programme, and the Venturer consortium in Bristol will

examine the effects of autonomous ears on congestion and road-traffic safety.

In Milton Keynes, small electric autonomous pods known as LUTZ Pathfinder will
start running in the spring. Like an autonomous two-seater taxi, they will provide short-
distance links between the station and destinations in the city centre running on

cycleways and footpaths, mixing with pedestrians and cyclists. The project links to the

2
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wider Milton Keynes Future Cities Programme and Open University-led MK:Smart

project.

MK:Smart, jointly funded between 12 partners and the Higher Education Fundin
Council for England, is exploring the use of big data systems to develop innovative
ways of managing water, energy and transport. Part of MK:Smart is to adopt a strategic

view on where data-driven innovations might be plugged into the local economy, helping

people and the city’s development as a whole.

CC BY

Tearingup the transport map

Adopting autonomous vehicles could have a big impact on the way transport is designed
and planned for in towns and cities. The project in Bristol is right to be examining how
this will play out regarding safety and sustainability, but I would argue that the effects of

driverless vehicles on transport planning will be fundamental.

3
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If a city has system of autonomous vehicles booked using apps taking people door-to-
door, 24-hours a day, where does that leave taxis and minicabs? With no driver the
running costs would be low, pushing fares down towards those of a bus. If the mere use

of the Uber app is causing mass protests and legal challenges, wait until a

technology arrives that could out-compete taxis alltogether!

Equally, where does this leave mass transit like buses, tram or metro? The system
architecture of bus service: large vehicles, operating to a timetable on fixed-corridor
routes where passengers can board from specified stops — hasn’t changed since the days

when they were pulled by horses.

Autonomous cabs on the other hand have an entirely different system architecture. The
vehicles are small, and the destination is set by the passenger, rathier than tied to specific
routes. It’s a totally different sort of public-transport desigin. Battery-electric pods wait
for customers at local ranks (recharging there) and when one pod is called to an address,

another automatically replaces it to await the next customer.

- Some small-scale tests are already underway — for example autonomous pods run on

segregated tracks operate between Heathrow Yerminal 5 and its car park

stations. But because rapid progress in computeq routines is allowing the vehicles to
operate in ordinary traffic, there is potentizl for a more integrated approach and one
that can provide a viable alternative to the private car in suburban areas. In terms of
sustainability and cutting pollutants in cities, this system-level impact is possibly the

most important aspect.
Transport designed for passengers

Transport policy has tended to view the present model of public transport as fixed for
eternity and remains igrained in the approach taken towards improving public
transport for the future. This means requiring people to arrange their lives around the
service design of a transport system, rather than designing the transport system to suit

people’s needs.

This difference in system design is the potentially transformative impact of autonomous
publi¢ transport using small vehicles — passengers can travel directly, whenever they
want, 24/7, to exactly where they want to be — including to many places and at times

¥

existing public transport services cannot provide.

Realising the possibility of this fundamental change could turn transport and urban
planning on its head. Autonomous vehicles are likely to be used very differently from the
vehicles of today — replacing existing transport businesses and creating new ones. Itis a

design that could yield substantial environmental and social benefits. But the gritty
4
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details and inevitable politics have only just begun — and there is everything to play for

in shaping our transport of the future.

5
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Bradlex Rogers — —

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2015 11:22 AM

To: Evelyn Leow

Subject: Economic Strategy

Attachments: Economic Strategy for State Governments v6.docx; Economics of Taxi Deregulation

in Queensland v3.docx

Hi Evelyn

Thank you for the coffee today it was great to catch up.

Please see attached my draft documents relating to taxi regulations and economic strategy.
Feel free to add comments and recommendations.

Hope to catch up again soon.

Thanks
Brad

https://bjreconomics.wordpress.com/ ?s=taxi

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Departrrient of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile“l E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000

T,

Quesnsia

Govemment
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Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist arremerging
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
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passengei services to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motar venicie providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle.

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is ta ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety @f children and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requirements for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years oid

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hald a current Australiarn open drivers licence

Held an open or provisionat driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a cai, truck or bus

6. In addition, the applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence (other than a learner
licence) for atieast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under(section 20C of the Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,

applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

Vi

training course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state. Great opportunity.

G
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young people including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inour society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cainnot drive a taxi in
Queensland.

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of opérations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia .
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone'who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR]).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this vaquirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminai‘history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the coammunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but to lessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break the iaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the personihas paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuirg to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is coritrarylo the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level ei skiii-job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powgr to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisrn. Heldirg people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
produdtivity.

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
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at least tweive
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
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi compatiies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experiernce. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling peint in the market. But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arhitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost {0 the community.

The third requirement is that the person wili-have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months imimediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this'requirement.

However, the requirement ta have field a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employmentand supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengers-and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. (ince ihe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shouid stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peaple @nd rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

L I you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
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
on the State through Police, court, prisons, housing and welfare payment,

Driving history
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transportand
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. if a-nerson is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individuzal companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it is not clear why the 5Atate Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Government has provided that person a licence that
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying passengers. Either that person is capable of
driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is requitres the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is notclear what ‘suitable” means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow pecple to driva pespie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Ar estimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
5150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 million per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation musi be able to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in majar taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi setvice
licences) need to undertake an English assessment through a Registered Training Qrganisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences)will not be required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There isvery little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skiils, However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Emplaoyment (DETE}. Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free transiation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are telated to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable rescurces from ather education activities. The cost to DTMR are related ta its
staff having 70 ¢heck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days etfort/{4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of 50.97 miiilion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great stale. Great opportunity. - C2.V
Queenskand
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If a person or a company feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract paying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market

transaction,

Driver training

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005; applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training couise specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per person.

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about the taxi regulations; education about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and how to carry out financial transactions. There
is no clear identification why the Queensland Government requires by law that a taxi driver learn
any of these particular things. The modern solutions to the past issues in the taxi industry have
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is-aimed at solving. Mabile
phones have communication, navigation, attraction identification and simple automatic payment

systems.

Individual companies may wish to get their drivers to complete a course or send them on some kind
of training however, there is no reason the Queensland G5vernment should require it by law. The
cost of requiring this course is the opportunity cost of redirecting qualified trainers away from trade
training and other productive forms of training and the cost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
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

Austroads indicate the increased medicai assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passendger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences, Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat ta possengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adiarent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spiitage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by 550 per hour is $2,000
3 Assumes 2 drivers per taxi licence, between 25% and 35% driver turnover, 52,550 per course and a discount

rate of 9.5%

Quea
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards should be applied to drivers

applying for or holding a licence class C {car), R {motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of ¢lass MR {medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination)

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
result of certification requirements of the authorising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instructors.and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk (likelihood of the event muitiplied by the severity of consequences) it is
not clear why a taxi driver would be at or cause any higher risk than any ‘non-commercial driver’ on
the roads. The likelihcod of a taxi driver having an accident is no higher than any non-commercial
driver in any given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may bein more accidents overall, however this would
be due to the large number of them as a group and i}ie large number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class C drivers-on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or more than 2 taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commerciaivehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a normal class-C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensland licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditional
licence with any medical conditions.

The requirement for a special medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health or risikmanagement. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29.17% arid ine doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying for the {est would be about $93.50°.

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
¢ Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

. Qu nd
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers ) 369,897 | S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |8 450,778 |58 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |$ 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the oppertunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28® working weeks9 per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi/Bailment'describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, or a chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor'} to another person (the 'bailee’) who subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual cornpanies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Heaith and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34. Currently, Uber
has implemented rules to cover the drivers and passengers with insurance. The driver must have
comprehensive car insurance which covers the driver and Uber has a worldwide public liability
insurance which covers the passengers.

The employment contract betweéen a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same reguirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies wguid be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies™®. The cost of this raquirement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal zdvice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume riew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and te discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 10 ta 15 minutes per test

* Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.gld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunlty,
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150" and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200" per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of

$41.2 million**.

Driver authorisation conclusion

Y Assume one hour fo fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 3500 for legal advice.

12 Assurne anehour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

Y Assume-two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

5 http://www blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

LoRTREY A% Goverriment LY
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensiand Transport Operations Regulation 2005* there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to get an
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicleisin a safe condition when
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
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compartment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. If luggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be construcied, or have equipment
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

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicie, passenger cat, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the
driver’s position

The current vehicle safety requirements fit inta two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable. The first three reguirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can require any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations {Road Use Managemeni—VYehicle Registration} Regulation 2010Y. An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is'in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety reguirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than requitéd for all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers or passengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicles has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the fisk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transpart Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations {Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations {Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Qunsl.lnd
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and'a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi to require a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, there is no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points® plus a day.&ff the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time (about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonabie constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the vehicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough for the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicie. Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allowed to operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to e used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE SS

Source: CarSafes.coom.au®®

*® Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
13 http://www.carsaIes.com.au/private/detaiIs/HoIden—Commodore—2006/SSE—AD-3139058/

Queenstard
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life®

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All |
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queerisland
Six years S 8,333
Fight years S 6,250 5 2,083 s - 6,445,833 1S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000| % 3,333/ 5 10,313,333 | $ 108,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 S 4,167 |5 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed on to the constimers through higher taxi fares or
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drivers.

Limited taxi licences in Queensland

The largest cost of taxi regulations in Queensland are related to the limit on supply of taxi licences.
There are direct costs of around $249.5 million per yearor PV of 2.6 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the deagweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion.

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanaing of the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shown in graph one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss?!, consumers will have reduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

0 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2L Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Market Eauiiihrium

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
consumer surplus {CS) and producer surplus {PS}. The original CS = A + B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS = C B. That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraiit is U+ E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on supply.

Measuring the actual size of all the different sreas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B or the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing rnodéi the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire required revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence costin Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of between 10% ($51,000) and 15% (576,500) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $166.4 million to $2449.5 million per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general publicto taxi licence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners:The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PY of$2.52 hillion.

Deadweight lossis difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
manysectors-of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opportunlty.
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas*”. People who wish to travel to and from secial
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing iohg waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free market for taxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. In this case a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost/by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver their awn car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the nagative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past‘market constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which.causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to getaccess to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods and services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shap in Novskuznetsk, Russia

22 pdvice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

h_5)
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novakuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experienced by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brishane

Queensland
HHEEEE  Government TE!

Great state. Great opportunity.

kA O

Page 14 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 80 of 312



owing reason:

Page 81 redacted for the foll

CTPI - Deliberative Process



Bradle! Rogers —

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 9:42 AM
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: Employment addition

Attachments: Job Creation Policy Options v2.docx
Hi Craig

Just added a para at the top and a second attachment for your consideration.
All in track changes so easy to see.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | mobile_[ e-mail: Bradley.Rogets@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building } 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potentia! | Be courageous | Empower people
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From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 2:02 PM
To: Evelyn Leow

Subject: FW:

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 2:00 PM

To: Kate Carlson; Nicholas Dowie; Rachel Lunnon; Bradley Rogers
Subject:

http://www.news.com.au/finance/business/uberx-versus-taxis-why-the-time-for-taxis-is-ove r/story-fnkgde2y-
1227274842438

Craig Wilson

Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brishane 4000.

Phone: 07 300 39459 | mom e-mail: craig. wilson@premiers.qld.gov.an
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From: Stephanie Watts

Sent: ' Monday, 29 September 2014 3:23 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: FW: BITRE Subscription Service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Stephanie Y Watts [mailto:Stephanie.Y. Watts@tmr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2014 3:21 PM

To: Stephanie Watts

Subject: FW: BITRE Subscription Service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: subscriptions@infrastructure.gov.au <subscriptions @infrasiructiire.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2014 7:05 PM

To: subscriptions@infrastructure.gov.au
Subject: BITRE Subscription Service [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

You have received this email as part of your subscripiion to the BITRE website updates.

Urban public transport: updated trends

BITRE Infarmation Sheet 59 summarises recenttrends in Australian urban passenger transport—
contrasting strong growth in urban pubtic transport (UPT) over the last decade (with 2013 task levels
almost 30 per cent higher than 2004) with that of private road vehicle use {with car travel in 2013 only
about 3 per cent higher than 2004). Details or trend statistics are provided, across the State and Territory
capital cities, for modal composition, travel growth rates, UPT cost recovery and transit service levels.
http://www.bitre.gov.au/publications/2014/is 059.aspx

Publication Type: Information Sheet.
Publication Subject: forecasting, infrastructure, passenger, road,

Long-term trends in urban public transport

BITRE Information Sheet 60 provides detailed long-term trend statistics for Australian urban passenger
transport. Historical time-series on passenger movement within the Australian capital cities, covering
more than a century, contrast changes over time in patronage on urban public transport (UPT) systems
with the corresponding patterns of private road vehicle use.
http://www.bitre.gov.au/publications/2014/is 060.aspx

Publication Type: Information Sheet.
Publication Subject: forecasting, infrastructure, passenger, road,
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Saturating daily travel

The Information Sheet models and forecasts urban passenger travel in Australian and American cities
from 1921 to present. Passenger travel per person is saturating and so future growth in total urban travel
will be closely linked to population growth.

http://www.bitre.gov.au/publications/2014/is 061.aspx

Publication Type: Information Sheet.
Publication Subject: forecasting, infrastructure, passenger, road,

If you no longer would like to be notified of updates to the BITRE website you can unsubscribe.
If you would like to change any details, you can amend your subscription.
CCBR1AMG1.internal.dotars.gov.au made the following annotations

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipignt oniy and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

i you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and deiete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

i * e K b L

WARNING: This email {(including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No cne

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,rint

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent {0 you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy-any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from youir cemputer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached fu this emdil is not
waived or destrayed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this emaii.dees not contain

and is not affected by computer viruses, défects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (includirig incompatibility with

your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not/necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Depariment of Transpornt ard Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising tHe 3ame infrastructure.

ek ook L
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Bradle! Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:47 PM

To: Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: Competition policy review
Attachments: Competition-policy-review-draft-report.pdf
Hi Craig

Just thought | would point out the National Competition Policy Review has found in favour of a few of my

productivity issues.
Importantly, taxis, land and zoning.
The full report attached.

Thanks
Brad

See page 86

Rrgulatory restrictlens
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From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 Januery 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

http://competitionpolicyreview.gov.au/draft-report/ B R

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:05 PM
To: Kate Jackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

1
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| will have to look into this:>

Thanks

From: Kate Jackson
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:07 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Well, | think you have some high profile backers now in the Competition Policy Review — btw also recommends
regulation of taxi industry

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:53 PM
To: Kate Jackson

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

That is interesting. | have not found many other people who understand this issue or think it is a problem.

As demonstrated by the CEO talk today, Council don’t get it and are focused on process and issues of the day not
strategic economic development. Possibly, because most people in pesitions of power are engineers and lawyers
who don’t understand economics.

Local Government are one of the largest constraints on economic grewth in Australia. We set the rules of how they
operate but the state does not have an economic strategy except build stuff. Could be the BCC bringing its people in
to the state government making things worse but it has been bad for a while.

One day....

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:46 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Competition policy review

Agrees with you on planning

While governments talk of economic @bjectives in a broad sense, such as employment and stimulating housing
construction, these are still seen from-an-0rban planner’s viewpoint and focus on land use, zoning, streamlining of
appeals and more standardisation’of ianning frameworks.

The Panel’s view

Effective economic objectives and proper consideration of competition are lacking from planning and zoning
legislation and therefore processes. Planning and zoning requirements are a significant source of barriers to entry,
particularly in the retail sector. They are also overly complex, geared towards very local issues and can place undue
weight on the impact o’ incumbents. This is producing poor outcomes for consumers.

KATE JACKSON

PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR | ECONOMIC POLICY UNIT | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Kate.Jackson@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 3003 9417 Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Lucas Clarke

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2015 11:40 AM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Uber FOI

Brad,

Thanks for this.

In this instance, and given the document is publicly available, could | suggest that you Grint off this email | have sent
you and insert this in place of the 300 page attachment.

DOCUMENT REPLACES 300 PAGE
PUBLICLY AVAIALBE ATTACHMENT

You will note the very subtle message | have left for myself above;

Regards

Lucas Clarke
Manager | Right to Information and Privacy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au { 07 300 39230

Please consider the environment before printing this-amail.

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2015.11:37 AN
To: Lucas Clarke

Subject: Uber FOI

Hi Lucas
Thank you for your help before.
One of my emails regardirig- the Uber request has a 300 page document attached which is a publicly available

Competition Policy Review.
Do you want me to prini-off the full 300 pages?

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers
Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |

1
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Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:-l E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000

Queensland
Govemment
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_ ]
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:57 PM
To: ‘Jayne Dillon'; 'Paul McFadyen’; ‘david.loosemore@daff.gld.gov.au’; 'Gene Tunny'
Subject: FW: Competition policy review
Attachments: Competition-policy-review-draft-report.pdf

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:54 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Maybe they borrowed your work???

Craig Wilson
Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |

Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000.
Phone: 07 300 39459 | mobm e-mail: craig. wilson@premiers.qld gov.au

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:48 PM
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
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Fagcilatery restiict ons

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

http://competitionpolicyreview gov.au/draft-report/ .
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 3:09 PM

To: Kate Jackson
Subject: RE: Competition policy review

| will have to look into this:>

Thanks

From: Kate Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015/3:07 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Competition policy review

Well, | think you have soime high profile backers now in the Competition Policy Review — btw also recommends
regulation of taxiindustry

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:53 PM

To: Kate lackson

Subject: RE: Competition pelicy review

That is interesting. | have not found many other people who understand this issue or think it is a problem.

As demonstrated by the CEO talk today, Council don’t get it and are focused on process and issues of the day not
strategic economic development. Possibly, because most people in positions of power are engineers and lawyers
who don’t understand economics.
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Local Government are one of the largest constraints on economic growth in Australia. We set the rules of how they
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

While governments talk of economic objectives in a broad sense, such as employmentand stimulating housing
construction, these are still seen from an urban planner’s viewpoint and focus on land use, zoning, streamlining of
appeals and more standardisation of planning frameworks.

The Panel’s view

Effective economic objectives and proper consideration of competition arelacking from planning and zoning
legislation and therefore processes. Planning and zoning requirements are a significant source of barriers to entry,
particularly in the retail sector. They are also overly complex, geared towards very focal issues and can place undue
weight on the impact on incumbents. This is producing poor outcomeg for consumers.

KATE JACKSON

PRINCIPAL POLICY ADVISOR | ECONOMIC POLICY UNIT | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Kate.Jackson@premiers.gld.gov.au | 07 3003 9417 Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this emaii.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Lucas Clarke

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2015 11:40 AM
To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Uber FOI

Brad,

Thanks for this.

In this instance, and given the document is publicly available, could I suggest that you print off this email | have sent
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

lucas.clarke@premiers.qld.gov.au | 07 300 39230

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2015 11:37 AM
To: Lucas Clarke

Subject: Uber FOI

Hi Lucas

Thank you for your help hetore.

One of my emails regarding the Uber request has a 300 page document attached which is a publicly available
Competition Policy Review.

Do you want me'to printoff the full 300 pages?

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers
Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
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Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:_] E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000

; L x
Queensland

Geserrment
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Bradley Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Monday, 27 October 2014 11:37 AM
To: - Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: presentation

Attachments: 781309_1.pptx

Hi Craig

Please see attached part of the slide presentation by QCA.
This could help with our meeting today.
Some key areas they would like to be involved in are:

1.

2.
3,
4

Local government;

Taxi deregulation;

Barriers to entry for business;
Measures of subsidy to different areas.

| think it would be of great benefit if QCA were able to investigate:

1.
2.

Local Government fees and charges;
QR spending and service delivery;

3. All water and sewerage pricing across QLD;

4,

Free head to write papers for information on any productivity issue they like;

These are important if we want to do anything we need to get the required changes into the QCA Act which is being
changed now.

Thanks

Brad

From: Malcolm Roberts [mailto:malcolm.roberts@qca.crg.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 October 2014 11:21 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: presentation

Hi Bradley

Trust this helps. See you soon.

Kind regards

Malcolm

The information containgd in Lhisnicssape and any annexure is confidentizl and intended only for the named recipient(s}, If you have received this Email in error, please
nolify us immedialely by Teturn emaii-of telephone +61 7 3222-0555 and destroy the original message. Please note that if you are not the intended recipient, no part of this
message may be reprodiiced, adapted or transmitted. Fmails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on
other systems, We give no watranties in relation to these malters. If vou have any doubts aboul (he authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us, please contact us

immediately.
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Best practice regulation
Red tape m_,mmﬁ 7.9% reduction (30 June 2014)
1.6% increase in page count
20% target ) o(Bu:m:nm culture
QCA m_B l culture Tmsmm & capacity building
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The next competition policy agenda
enh ancing cor mw_..__m:z.o nin services
- esp. govt services _
institutional changes
- new access & pricing regulator (!)
- replace NCC
~ legislation review (again)
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" Queensland |

- Competition
6 Authority
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- Usual suspects

taxis

pharmacies

infrastructure monopoiies

- IPrestrictions (e.g. parallel imports)

licensing

Queensland
Competition
Authority

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 103 of 312



Ruoyny I o

uorjriaduio)
puesusond

‘uoljejuasald unoA uljidwod uIgag pue peas aney
NOA 9JU0 9139 9SN 40} SUOIIINJLSUI 3he SIPIIS BUIMO||04 YL

~ 91ejdwal SIYyl Ui $apI|S

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 104 of 312



L 10

New slides

w Slide dn_,o ﬁ_\,m _._o.B.m tab on ﬁjm ribbon

05¢€

W : Fepst , i Paragra

~« Select the desired layoutfrom the thumbnails in the
| dropdown or after the slide | has pbeen chosen by n:oom_:m the
Layout button (next to New Slide)

* There are options for different text and content layouts.

Queensland
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Authority

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 105 of 312



3205”—5.4 __ __ _ __ S
uonneduo) -

pue[susand

SELEIRS] way oY1 y3nouyzi yaeq noA
el ___>> ﬂ.., 13NQ |9A3T um_._ wmmm..umn_ ay3 J0) c_m._.+t_.._m mc_mmw#_

‘(391Ing e Ho:m_m__ 1X33 §1 uonIng [aAa] um_., ase m._u:_ 331 ash 10) aul|

9U3 4O 1Ie3s 3y 1e gel ssaJud ‘|9As] 1XaU U3 01 1%a3 aY) a8ueyd o}

Ewym>m [9A9] 3s1| e Ul Q: Hmm X33 4oy suolldo { saeYy sinoAe| ay ]

ST '2J9Y PoJa3uUD SI1X211Ua1U0)

So>m_ OPI|S JUSIU0D pue a1l

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 106 of 312



Text levels

There are four levels of text in the content slides, they are:

_.m<m.__p :._mm%:n 2)

_.m<m_ w ch__mﬁm first .._o_msa |
— Level 4 (Bullets, second indent)

Level 5 {(Footnotes)

Queensland
| Competition
m _ _ _bﬁrozg

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 107 of 312



Ewh_o._ﬂ_u_ﬁd‘ B e €1

uonriadwo)

pue[susand

o8 sa|qe) [99x3 ‘saun1oid ‘sydess 1ssur 03 suondo Suikeldsip

SUOJ| aJe 3aul| ,1X3] JBIUD 01 YII|D,, DY IPUN 32110U ||IM NOA

L J2Y10 uleluUOD OS|e ued eaJe 1x31 3yl ‘Sapl|sauy lo Aue uj

Seoalje 1ualuo)

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 108 of 312



- Formatting existing presentations

You can easily re-format slides from existing _o_ﬁmmmsﬁm:o:m_
* Select the slides in the existing presentation via the slide
thumbnails panel to the left of the program

Copy, then paste into the template presentation slide
thumbnails panel

n:OOmm the Layout for mmnj L.:% as m_o_oﬂo_u:mﬁm

= =

o o
~iF Eormat Byinter Slide = imna_a: ulll. | S ,w =& #
{lipbaard oo Tk Slides - . Fomt Paragrap

* Make sure to select ,%m Slides once more m:o_ choose Reset.
This will ensure all items within the slide are forced to adopt
the new layout.
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Chart example
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Category 2 Category3 Category 4

W Series 6
B Series 5
B Series 4
M Series 3
B Series 2
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~ SmartArt example — multi colour
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Questions?

Level 27, 145 Ann Street,
Brisbane Q 4000

GPO Box 2257,

Brisbane Q 4001

“Tel (07) 3222 0555

©Www.gca.org.au
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Bradley Rogers

_ L A _____|
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:14 AM
To: Craig Wilson
Subject: FW: Productivity [QCA-Documents. FID35875]
Attachments: I caravan Park 2.JPG

Hi Craig
Hope you are enjoying the tennis.
Please see below the reply for QCA on the productivity mapping project.

Thanks

Brad

From: Alex Dobes [mailto:alex.dobes@qca.org.aul
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:07 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: RE: Productivity [QCA-Documents.FID35875]

Hi Brad
Thanks for the opportunity to review this list of productivity initiatives.

It is @ useful step to collate the various measures across gaveriiment — we are doing the same task with industry
assistance.

Below are some quick thoughts, which we’d be happy o discuss. Our thoughts are around:

1. Efficacy of reform
2. Some omissions from the list.
3. Alignment with sectoral strategies.

1. Efficacy of existing reform measures

At first glance (in the absence of detailad information), it appears that some of the listed initiatives have had little or
no impact on productivity. Poor program design and a lack of systematic performance monitoring are likely to be
factors.

A thorough impact analysis of all praductivity programs would require significant resources, and it may be more
efficient to identify a subset(of programs for review. Similar programs (applying to similar sectors) could be
reviewed together. The QCA's assessment framework for industry assistance could be relevant to these

evaluations.

Generally speakirig, the QCA is well placed to support an impact analysis of productivity measures. Agencies already
receive, to some extent, guidance as part of the RIS process on design of programs but this only partly covers the
range of issues.

2. Some omissions from the list

The list of initiatives is broad, but some sectoral issues are not mentioned. Malcolm raised some of these issues in
the QCA presentation to the brown bag lunch at DPC late last year - for example, regulation of the retail sector, taxis
and infrastructure manopolies.
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The most significant omission is occupational health and safety (OH&S) regulation. Stakehalders across Queensland
and across industries have repeatedly identified this as the single greatest barrter to improving productivity. CCIQ,
for example, completed a broad range of member surveys which identified OH&S as a major regulatory issue for
their members in most sectors.

A simple illustration of OH&S problems is the attached photo, which shows the training and induction program
required to satisfy legal requirements at a caravan park in Cairns. The park manager estimated that he spends a
significant portion of each day on the tasks outlined in the wall planner. This is a clear barrier to productivity. This
particular caravan park was the subject of a CCIQ case study, and | happened to accompany CCIQ to their discussion
with the manager: https://www.ccig.com.au/assets/Documents/Advocacy/Red-Tape-Case-Studies;/13-Case-
StudyCaravan-Park-and-Camping,pdf

Anti-competitive regulation, such as taxis, retail trading hours and pharmacies, is not captured.
3. Focus on sectoral strategies

DPC may wish to consider whether Queensland has too many programs in place — it seems that a wide range of
often relatively smail programs have evolved over time without clear whole-of-government priorities. Some of
these programs may fill important niches; others may absorb resources that could deliver greater benefits if applied
in a coordinated fashion. Targeting funding to a smaller pool of applicanis (e.g. enly small businesses or farm
businesses) may not deliver the greatest net returns.

Sectoral strategies that may serve as a focus for productivity reviews/include ResourcesQ, the Agriculture Strategy,

RegionsQ, InfrastructureQ, Queensland Ports Strategy, Moving Freight Strategy, DestinationQ, Small Business Action
Plan, Science and Innovation Action Plan and Governing for Growth.

Regards
AD

Alex Dobes
Principal Analyst

T (07) 3222 0584
M

alex.dobes@qca.org.au
WWw.{Ca.0Tg.au

From: Bradley Rogers [mailto:Bradiey.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 i1:01 AM

To: Alex Dobes

Subject: Productivity

Hi Alex

As discussed last weel; we have completed a productivity mapping exercise and would like your views.
Please see attached our report which provides an overview of some productivity related policies.

This project wilibuild from this initial mapping exercise however we are yet to decide on next steps,

Please note this is-only an informal request for a view not a direction from Government.
If you have any questions please contact me on the details below.

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:i| E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.ald.gov.au
2
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Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the Staie of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confiraied in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of lega! privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message imtnediately

The information contained in this message and any annexure 1s confidential and intended only for the named recipisnt{s}. If you have recetved this Email in error, please
notify us immediately by renirn email or telephone +61 7 3222-0555 and destroy the original message. Please rinte thatif you are not the intended recipient, no part of this
message may be reproduced, adapted or transmiited. Emails may be wnterlered with, may contain computer virases or ¢ther defeels and may not be successfully replicated on
other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these inatters. [F you have any doubts about the authenficity of an email purporledly sent by us, please contact us

immediately.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: noreply@ premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2015 12:35 PM
Subject; Rideshare apps such as Uber
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premiei receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Good afternoon Miss Palaszczuk,

I am an owner on the Gold Coast and firstly i'd-like to thank you for providing a means to contact you on matters
that concern members of your state.

The reason for my communication today is regarding the legal status of rideshare apps such as Uber,

I have been a resident of the Grid Coast for all 27 years of my life and | love it here. A matter that is of a concern to
me however is the current treatrnerit of rideshare app drivers in Queensland.

Both myself & my girlfriend ace happy end-users of the Uber service and have made use of their service multiple
times over the last few menths and so it is with concern that I learn that drivers of rideshare apps such as Uber face
prosecution for providing this service.

Having used Taxi's fer-many years prior to Uber's inception | find them overpriced and the drivers underpaid, among
other things.

The question that begs to be asked though is why a company like Uber and it's drivers can be held to account for
simply providing a healthy competition to the monopolized Taxi industry?

Miss Palaszczuk, | come to you today as a concerned citizen, but also with a hope that with your help we can smooth
over the situation regarding prosecution of these drivers.
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[ firmly believe that most services you may wish to purchase in Queensland are made so much better by a provision

of healthy competition.

Thank you for your time.

Regards,

2
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For reply please quote: EF/RL — TF/15/5849 - DOC/15/55362

Thank you for your email of 17 March 2015 regarding the operation of Uber in Queensland.
[ have been requested to reply to you on behalf of the Piemier.

Thank you for sharing your views about the benefits) of increased competition in the taxi
industry arising from the operation of Uber in Queesland. Ensuring access to innovative,
efficient, and safe transport options for the community is important to this Government.
However, the regulation of taxis and passenges vehicles is a complex issue and your views
will help to inform the Government’s positioz.

While the Government acknowledges thai some members of the community, such as you,
value Uber as an alternative to regular taxi services, it is important that all public passenger
vehicle operators comply with the clrrent regulatory requirements. These requirements are
designed to protect passengers and have a safety focus. This means the Department of
Transport and Main Roads will continue to take action against drivers that are not complying
with the current regulations.

Again, thank you for bringing this matter to the Premier’s attention.

Yours sincerely

PETER NIBZBS
DIRECTOR OF POLICY
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Bradlex Rogers |

From; noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2015 12:35 PM
Subject: Rideshare apps such as Uber
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Preniier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:Rideshare apps such as Uber
Title:

First Name:
Family Name:
Email:

Phone:
Address:
Town:

State:
Postcode:

Comment:
Good afternoon Miss Palaszczuk,

| am an owner on the Gold Coast and firstly i'd Jike to thank you for providing a means to contact you on matters
that concern members of your state.

The reason for my communication teday is vegarding the legal status of rideshare apps such as Uber.

I have been a resident of the Goid Coast for all 27 years of my life and [ love it here. A matter that is of a concern to
me however is the current treatment of rideshare app drivers in Queensland.

Both myself & my girlfiiend are happy end-users of the Uber service and have made use of their service multiple
times over the last few months and so it is with concern that | learn that drivers of rideshare apps such as Uber face

prosecution for providing this service.

Having used Taxi's for-many years prior to Uber's inception | find them overpriced and the drivers underpaid, among
other things. '

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
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| firmly believe that most services you may wish to purchase in Queensland are made so much better by a provision

of healthy competition.
Thank you for your time.

Regards,
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 5:08 PM

To: Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: Taxi

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v2.docx
fyi

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 5:07 PM
To: Kate Carlson; Rachel Lunnon

Subject: Taxi

Hi Team
Please see attached my final draft with the numbers up dated.
You will see the final page has a summary table with all the est costs.

Hope this is ok.
Please see me for more details or changes.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:ﬁ] E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

Customers first | Ideas into action} Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure ali passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
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

Minimum age of 20 years ¢ld

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history chack

Hold a current Australian‘open drivers licence

Held an open or pravisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for a-car, trizck or bus

6. In addition, the appiicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for at least 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicatian

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under'saction 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
appiicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
fraining course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

ViR wN e

| Queensland
PR EER IR ENREEE  Government B

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their appllcatlon can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peobie including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just because they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people iriour society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Forca and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot drive a taxi in
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
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisatien.must provide documentary
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

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating thisieguirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the comnrunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but te-iessen crime and reform the crimingl. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break the law and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person-has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
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

Great state. Great opporiunity.

- Queeristand
AT Government
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

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a carin Australia has
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
people from gaining employment just because they are young is ¢astly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held'a licerice for three years. Again, under
Queensiand law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi campanies may wish to set a special driving test
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

However, the requirement 1 havetield a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengersaind therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence'dve to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Oncethe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couvid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

1 If you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. hitps://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers_if a nerson is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individugl companies may wish to
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
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not clear what “suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drivé pegpte for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Ariestimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 millich per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
million. '

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must he able to speak and understand English. All new
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
driver to have English language siiils. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having 10 ¢heck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $16C fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effari/{4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miliion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great state. Great oppostunity.
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

Under section 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport} Regulation 2005; applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000° per person.

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
training and other productive forms of training and the'cost to the drivers of about $8.3 million to
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
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive~- For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medical assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due io the increased rizks:

The assignment of medical standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, passerigér and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present a severe
threat tt passengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists} and
residents adjcent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spifiage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

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

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C {car}, R {(motarcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless
the driver is also applying

2. foran authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying

3. bulk dangerous goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.,

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of class MR (medium
rigid), HR {heavy rigid),

2. HC {heavy combination} or MC {multiple combination)

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

6. other driver categories who may also be subject to the.commercial vehicle standards as a
result of certification requirements of the authcrising body or as required by specific
industry standards, for example, driving instriictors.and members of Trucksafe.

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood of the event xseverity of consequences) it is not clear why a
taxi driver would be at or cause any higher riskthan any ‘non-commercial driver’ on the roads. The
likelihood of a taxi driver having an accident is-no-higher than any non-commercial driver in any
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be in more accidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the large number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class Cdrivers on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many or more than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-cgimmeigial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a nerimalzlass C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensland licence will remove any risk the drlver is under a conditional
licence with any medical cenditions.

The requirement for a speciai medical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health orrisk management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $79. 174) and the doctors in completing the test {$25.00 to 37.50°}. The drivers
direct cost of paying for'the test would be about $93.50°.

4 Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
® Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great stile. Great opportunity
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 |S 169,851
Cost to Drivers $ 369,897 |S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 | S 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28° working weeks? per year on the driving medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service pailrent agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi. Baiirment describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, ora chattel, is transferred from cne
person (the 'bailor') to another person {the 'bailee’} whe subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the hailment agreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individual cornanies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Heaith and Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34.

The employment contract betweerra taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which'is
regulated under the same requirements as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies would be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies’. The cost of this requirermnent are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume new drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

8 Assume a 5 day working week

10 hitp://www.complaints.gld.gov.au/

t state. Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800Y, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150* and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million4,

Criver authorisation conclusion

1 Assume one'bour 1 fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $500 for legal advice.

2 Assuinie one tiodr to fill in form, two hours to submit form

3 Assume twa hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1* Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

** http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

n;
=
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to gat an
inspection

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shutting of the vehicle’s\doors
independently of the driver.

4. Ataxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition or some other equipment fitted, to
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compatstment of the vehicle
from entering the passenger compartment

5. Ifluggage is carried in the passenger compartment—be constructed, or have equipment
fitted, to secure the luggage

6. A taxivehicle cannot be more than six years old.

7. Taxis must be fitted with the following:

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;
c. achild restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having up to 12 seating positions, including the
driver’'s position

The current vehicle safety requirements fit into two categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the second is unreasonable. The first three requirements above fit into the first category of required
by all vehicles. The Chief Executive can require any vehicle to be inspected as stated in Transport
Operations (Road Use Managemeni—Vehicle Registrétion) Regulation 2010Y. An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicie is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety requirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required for all other road vehicles, The safety of all Australian citizens is as
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

16 Transport Operations {Passenger Transport} Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

17 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management-~Vehicle Registration} Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Government
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restraining of loads for all vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will he required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the'gereral public.
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
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points®® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time {about $1,000) per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the'vehicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less than six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enough(for the general public to operate on public
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

Source: CarSoles.com.au™

% Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
1% http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

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

Increase in Increase in Annual [PV for All ;
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queersiand
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250 $ 2,083 |5 6,445,833 4F$ 67,850,877
Ten years 5 5,000 | $ 3,333 |5 10,313,333 | 5.108,561,404
Twelve years S 41671S 4,167 15 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

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
There are direct costs of around $237 million per year or P¥.of $2.5 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other reiated cost are the deadweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion,

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanding cf the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shown it graph one below, the price will increase, there will be a
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

Great state. Great opportunity. Queensland
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Market Equilibrium

Quantity

Source: Premiers, 2015.

The governments supply restriction will reduce the quantity supplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
‘the price from P1 to P2. The move away from the market equilibrium point will redistribute
consumer surplus (CS) and producer surplus (PS). The origirial CS = A + B + D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS =€+ B. That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to/charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraint is D'+ E which is the area of economic activity that
will not occur due to the restriction on supply.

Measuring the actual size of all the different areas of market changes due to the government’s
restriction on supply is difficult. The area B-¢r the CS captured by producers due to the government’s
supply constraint is estimated by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
Using a typical regulatory pricing modg!the extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire raquired revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence cost in Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of betweeir10% {$51,000} and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $230.8 million per year {PV $1.97 biltion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public/to taxi ticence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PY-of $2.76 billion.

Deadweight lossiis difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many:ssectorsof the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Deciease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

,
eensland
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas*. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive ¢ven though they
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
charge people in their street to travel in their car to work with no extra cost by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle would not driver theirown car or take public
transport which would reduce congestion.

There are many other related costs through lost economic activity that are difficult to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the nzeative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past/market constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to get access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods and services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Novi:kuznetsk, Russia

22 advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce
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

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brishbane

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
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology hvas provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with theirzhosen

transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hire vehicle drivers iowever, this paper
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

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is te ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety of chiidren and other vulnerable members of the
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

Pass a criminal history ¢check

Hold a current Australianopen drivers licence

Held an open or pravisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for 3 car, truck or bus

6. In addition, the-applicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for/at ieast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
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

iokowN e

training course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

reat state. Great opportunity.
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young people incliuding
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment iusi-hecause they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inour society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force @nd take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot drive a taxi in
Queensland,

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measure however would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and increased cost of operations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver autharisation must provide documentary
proof of their entitiement to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protecticri not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR]).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this requirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminal History

The applicant must have a satisfactory.criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the community, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but tulessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thelaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the persor has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally reguired payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government conrtinuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is.contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
hasic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powertostop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisni. Hoiding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Queensland
¥ Government
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
licence {or provisional licence} for at least three years and held that licence for at Ieast twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person driving a car|jin Australia has
to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an open licence. Under Queensland law if a
person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their car except for
P1 licence drivers between 11pm and 5am®. Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is
particularly suited to young people including students. The State Government stopping young
people from gaining employment just because they are young is zostly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held a licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi companies may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experiencs. These taxi companies could use its high
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
what the three years has to dowith this requirement.

However, the requirement to have held a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passergers and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence die to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Once the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
Jaw which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich penple and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

T you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.gld.gov.auftransport/licensing/driver-
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
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transpori’and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. 1f a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers. Individuza! companies may wish to
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
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not ciear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to aliow people to drivé peaple for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must he ahle to speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi szrvice areas {(areas with 35 or more taxi service
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
who cannot speak at all. There is yery little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skiiis_ However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Trainingand Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation sefiware on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English. ' '

The costs are related {6 GETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTQ’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having tc check thase requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is $100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort (4 hGurs at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person).

If a peisonoracompany feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract paying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market
transaction.

Qieensland
R Government

Great state. Great opportunity.
S )

RN

o

Page 4 of 6

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 147 of 312



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

by the Chief Executive.

This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time cost of a person
attending a five day course is $2,0007 per person.

Medical test
The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical

certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive — For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Bailment agreement
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with

an authorised driver befere permitting them to drivela taxi.

Bailment describes a legal relationship in commari low where physical possession of personal
property, or a chattel, is transferred from one persori{the 'bailor') to another person (the ‘bailee’)
who subsequently has possession of the property

Cost of application ta DTMR is $35.05

http://www.hlackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000

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
2. Vehicle safety requiraments and
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
public passenger transport. The requirenients for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years old

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiar‘open drivers licence

Held an open or provisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

I A

three years for acar, truck or bus
6. In addition, the agplicant must— have held an Australian driver licence (other than a learner

licence) for/at ieast 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicatien

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

Great-state, Great opportunity.
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads. '

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peopie including
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
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisatior: must provide documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia,

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protectian not the Queensland Department of
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

The cost of DTMR managing and regulating this reguirement is an unnecessary burden on the
Queensland tax payer.

Criminai History

The applicant must have a satisfactory criminal history record having regard to the safety of children
and other vulnerable members of the community, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property.

Punishment is not for revenge, but toiessen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break tiielaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person-has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is-contrary fo the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivism. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

T
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
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at leasi tweive
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person drivirig a car in Australia has
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
people from gaining employment just because they are young is costly to the economy and ignores
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is that a person has held-a licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are aflowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensland Government requirement for the licence to be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Particular, taxi compaties may wish to set a special driving test
or limit its drivers by specifying a set amount of experience. These taxi companies could use its high
standard of drivers as a selling point in the markei. But the Queensland Government limiting the
number of drivers available for service by setting arhitrary limits on driving experience will increase
to cost of delivering the service and the cost {0 the community.

The third requirement is that the person wili have held the licence for at least twelve months
continuously in the three years immediaiely preceding the application. The wording of this
requirement is unclear and appears to be ill defined. Either the person has held their licence
continuously for twelve months immediately preceding the application or they have not. It is unclear
what the three years has to do with this requirement.

However, the requirement tg -havetield a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment and supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
allowed to carry passengers and therefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence'due to a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Oriceithe State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and'rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Ly you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. if a person is licenced
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
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is not clear what “‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive pegpie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history. Anestimate of the DTMR cost of this action is
$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 million to $0.9 imiflion per year or a PV of $5.1 million to $9.5
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
who cannot speak at all. There isvzry little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language siiils. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Training and Employment {DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English. :

The costs are related to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to ¢heck these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effert/(4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miliion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

__ Queensland
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
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000” per person.

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
provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any problems that the course is'aimed at solving. Mobhile
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
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive -- For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

medical standards.

Austroads indicate the increased medical assessment for a commercial over a non-commercial driver
are set due to the increased risks;

The assignment cf inedlicol standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the driver, pessenger and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of consequences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present o severe
threat to passengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adiocent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spillage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

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

1. drivers applying for or holding a licence class C (car}, R {(motorcycle) or LR {light rigid) unless
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

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC {multiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward (bus drivers, taxi drivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying hulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic or Advancéd Fatigue Management under the
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
given hour of driving. Taxi drivers may be ia more accidents overall, however this would be due to
the large number of them as a group and the {aige number of hours driving. There are no
restrictions on non-commercial class Cdrivers on the number of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as many of more than a taxi driver. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing
is exactly the same as any non-commercial vehicle on the road. Therefore, there is no increased risk
of a taxi driver compared to a nermatclass C driving licence holder. The simple requirement that a
taxi driver hold an open Queensiand licence will remove any risk the driver is under a conditiona!
licence with any medical conditiuns.

The requirement for a speciai inedical test of a taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public health ¢t /iisk management. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to $29,17¢%) and the doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50%). The drivers
direct cost of paying for'the test would be about $93.50°.

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
* Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
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
Cost to Drivers S 369,897{S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 |5 725,451

NPV $ 4,745,033 S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor missing valuable time treating people
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi driver’s ability to drive a car. Queensland
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28® working weeks® per year on the drivirg medical test for taxi
drivers.

Bailment agreement

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with
an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi: Bai'ment'describes a legal relationship in
common law where physical possession of personal property, ora chattel, is transferred from one
person (the 'bailor') to another person (the 'bailee') who subsequently has possession of the
property.

The DTMR explanation of what is required in the bailmentagreement indicates the key issues are
insurance and employment conditions. Individuzl companies may wish to implement a form of
contract with the drivers but it is not clear why the Queensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companies in Queensland already pay a workers compensation premium to the
Queensland Department of Work Place Heaith arid Safety. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of wages as stated in the 6 June 2014 Queensland Government Gazette No. 34.

The employment contract between a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
regulated under the same requirementsas any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi companies woid be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies'. The cost of this requireinent are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice and processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume riew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 1019 15 minutes per test

¥ Assume a 5 day working week

1 hitp://www.complaints.qgld.gov.au/
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800'%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150™ and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200™ per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million**,

Driver authorisation conclusion

* Assume ane hourto fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $500 for legal advice.

12 Assume gnehour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

13 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1 Assurme a discount rate of 9.5%
 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

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
prevent luggage or other goods being carried in the luggage compasiment of the vehicle
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
b. ahail light;
c. achild restraint anchorage bolt.

8. Type of vehicle: forward-control passenger vehicle, passenger car, off-road passenger
vehicle or schedule 4 vehicle light bus having Up to 12 seating positions, including the
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
Operations (Road Use Managemeni—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010Y. An operator of any
vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in
Australia that do not allow the passengers to operate the door locks.

The next five vehicle safety reauirements fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reason that a taxi vehicle should have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than required for all other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers or gassengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicles has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase tre fisk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)

Reguiation 2805, Current as at 1 January 2015
 Transport Operations (Road Use Management} Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road
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
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR,

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and/a child
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the'general public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need for a taxi torequire a-bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child restraint, there is ng reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the required equipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two points'® plus a day off the road for the vehicle
and about three hours of time (about $1,000} per vehicle.

The requirement to only use a certain type of vehicle is unreasonable constraint on the market with
no safety aspect.

The highest cost taxi vehicle safety requirement is that the vehicle should be no more than six years
old. There is no extra safety related to a vehicle that is less thar six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehicle is safe enoughifor the general public to operate on public
roads then it is safe enough for the use as a taxi vehicle, Picture 1 below demonstrates a vehicle
which is in very good working condition and is allovred to operate on Queensland roads carrying up
to four passengers but would not be allowed to 22 used as a taxi.

Picture 1. 2006 Holden Commodore VE 5SS

Source: CarSales.com.au®™

'8 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
2 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of
depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life”

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All ;‘
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queensiand
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250 S 2,083 | S 6,445,8334_$ 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000] S 3,333 | S 10,313,333 | 5.108,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 S 4,167 | § 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

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
There are direct costs of around $237 million per year or PV of $2.5 hillion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cost are the deadweight loss, reduced tourism, increase in
driving under the influence and increased congestion. '

Theory of the cost of supply constraints

Economic theory provides a clear understanding ef the costs associated when governments restrict
the supply of goods or services. As shownai graph one below, the price will increase, there will be a
deadweight loss®, consumers will have ¥feduced wealth and producers will have an increase in
wealth.

20 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
21 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Queanstand

Great stata. Great opportunlty.
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Market Equi!

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
consumer surplus (CS) and producer surplus {PS}. The ariginal CS= A+ B+ D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constraint the CS = A and PS =+ B. That is the producers have captured a portion
of the consumers surplus through the ability to'charge above market prices at a low level of supply.
The deadweight loss after the supply constraintis B4+ E which is the area of economic activity that
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
Using a typical regulatory pricing modsithe extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
approximately 30% of the entire required revenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
included in this price estimate and very little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
the current taxi licence costin Queensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital of betweein10% {$51,000) and 15% ($76,000) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $187.2 million to $28G.8 million per year (PV $1.97 billion to $2.96 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public/to taxi ficence owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licencé awners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $262.5 million
per year or PV-of $2.76 billion.

Deadweight lass s difficuit to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
manysectors of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Deciease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opportunity.
HH R SERHRAC i AN P TR R T TS
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas??. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive gven though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and-are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on the roads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi licences. In a free matket for laxis any person
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
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidence of the nzgative effects of government
restrictions on supply of goods and services can be seen in past/market constraints. Russia is a clear
example of the government controlling the market which causes costs on the economy. Pictures two
and three below are examples of people lining up to get'access to food goods due to the Soviet
Russian government controlling the supply of goods arnd services.

Picture 2. Siberians line up outside a shop in Novakuznetsk, Russia

22 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunity. i e
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market '

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines now experienced by people in Queensland
when trying to catch a taxi in picture four below.

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brishane

Great stafe. Great opporturity.
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Bradley Rogers

N A L
From: Craig Wilson
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 11:55 AM
To: Bradley Rogers
Subject: FW: Uber discussion with Prem's office
Attachments: Queensland Taxi Regulation in an Era of Disruptive Technology.docx

fyi

Craig Wilson

Senior Executive Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 Gecrge Street, Brisbane 4000.

Phone: 07 300 39459 | mohm[ e-mail: craig.wilson{@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Katie Carlson

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 11:20 AM

To: Craig Wilson
Subject: Uber discussion with Prem's office

Hi Craig

Peter Nibbs has passed your offer to meet and discuss Uher/taxi regulation issues onto Jim Groves for action - lim is
keen to take you up on the offer.

| was thinking we could send up the background paper that we did during caretaker {see attached) and then meet to
discuss the issues and way forward. Your thoughts¥

Cheers,

Kate Carlson
A/Director | Economic Policy | Detariment of the Premier and Cabinet

Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 300 39343 | Mobile![fmsiaa ]

e-mail: kate.carlson@premiers.qid.cov.au

1
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Queensland Taxi Regulation in an Era of Disruptive Technology

What is the problem?

¢ Technological improvements have enabled ride sharing companies like Uber to operateoutside of the
existing public passenger regulatory framework and Uber drivers are failing to comply with the relevant
legislative requirements.

Why is this a problem for Queensland?

¢ Uber’s launch and continued operations in Queensland have demdfﬁ{f@grated the inability of the current
regulatory framework to respond to new technologies and iny on in the public passenger market

How has this problem emerged?

* Queensland does not allow private vehicles to offe Tax :; 1Rk
allow consumers to book and pay for private v ’i%] 5inaway L‘mt is d|ff|c=

This makes it hard for the Government to enfore

same maximum per kL 1

in low density areas% wth access Qty reqm

drlwng from the city t%%%

company,,g[agk & White Ca :

companles';fb fards, mcf

l‘JcT/ng in low demand areas and for consumers who have

b _%fﬁares they must take the fare dispatched to them by the taxi bookmg

company. They aiso-must take the first person at the rank. Consumers receive the same level of service
regardless of the profit they provide to drivers.

® This modetis aiso used by most other jurisdictions.

What is the impact of regulation?

¢ The current system benefits those who live in poorly serviced public transport areas and need to travel
short distances or travel at times when public transport is unavailable.

s In the absence of regulation these users would likely pay higher prices to more closely reflect the cost of
providing these services.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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¢ Regulation also limits competition; reduces incentive to deliver cost and service improvements to users;
and imposes costs on users and operators that impose hroader economic and productivity costs.

* Restricting the supply of taxis limits competition and can result in higher fares for some users than would
be the case in a more open market. This benefits licence holders at the expense of corisdmers. It also
creates disincentive to significant reform because of potential compensation ciaims from licence holders.

* Research found restricting the supply of Sydney taxis imposed economic costs of 3265N per year.
Modelling conducted by the Victorian taxi inquiry found that Melbourne taxi users pay around $120
million each year to maintain the value of taxi licence plates.

e Assurning similar costs are imposed as in Sydney then the net cost from restricting taxis in south east
Queensland is $121M a year.

e Centre for International Economics research found Brisbane
from restricting Brisbane taxi numbers with a dead weight Joss £

¢ Because competition is limited and taxis are mandated t
little incentive to deliver improvements that some co 3 me Ay pared to pay more to access.

ners were worse off by S40M a year
ocietyof $3M to $20M a year.

¢ Uber is offering a more personalised service that use
safer
%\\.& 5
* Research undertaken by the NSW Indepé
Uber customers used it beca use it was ¢ nt for the convenience it offered.

10t available. However anecdotal

around $10.4M.,
ed by lower prices or if it is being substituted

in 2014 it is too soon to gauge its impact on the value of
ber and the savings it offers grows, its share of the market
taxi licences and the annual revenue they deliver is Iikely to decline.

'I}gn taxi licence is worth $359 200. TMR estimates the total value of
Queensland taxi licences is $1.4B.

® There are about 2 200 taxi licence holders in Queensland — 43 per cent, or 942, are individuals and
57 percent,lar 1 2588, are organisations or partnerships — that hold 3 262 licenses.

= Uber drivers are not currently meeting the costs of regulatory compliance. They are also not required to
service higher cost consumers (those who live in low density areas or whose business may not be
profitable and/or desirable) or offer a specified service level in non-peak periods.

$581 936. The average Aust al

Great state. Great apportunity.
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Rachel Lunnon

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 2:07 PM
To: Bradley Rogers

Cc: Kate Carlson

Subject: FW: updated taxi figures
Attachments: : Scan-To-Me Document - .pdf

Hi Brad, Please find attached some detail re the number of taxi licences in Queensland and/icence values as at 5
January. While the TMR states that 80-90M passengers are transported by taxi each year they do not hold data on
no/length of trips. Taxi’s require inspection every 6 months, this costs over $100.

Thanks
Rachel

From: Timothy | Bateman [mailto:timothy.bateman@translink.com.aui
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 1:53 PM

To: Rachel Lunnon

Cc: Keith D Boyer

Subject: updated figures

Hi Rachel,
Hope your brief is coming together.
Additional data as requested:

e 3263 taxis in Queensland.

o 19.7% of fleet is wheelchair accessikie

* Approximately 2,800 holders of Operatar Accreditation
e 13,200 holders of Driver Authoiisation

Please see below, average licence saie prices across the state (as of 5 January 2015) including the breakdown of
average conventional and wheelchair t2xi licences.

Contracted Area Conventional | Wheelchair
Brisbane S$523,000 $356,000
Bundaberg $243,200 5163,940
Cairns £500,940 $363,216
Gladstone $246,900 566,420
Gold Coast $581,936 $418,415
Gympie $229,092 $100,294
Hervey Bay $336,160 $327,560
Innisfail $138,380 $28,250
Ipswich $347,000 $140,160
Mackay $396,400 $287,802
Maryborough $158,696 $101,120

1
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Mt Isa $217,936 $22,500

Redcliffe $419,700 $277,000
Rockhampton $284,000 $148,600
Sunshine Coast $435,600 $341,200
Toowoomba $354,000 $298,000
Townsville $467,200 $301,300
Yeppoon . $182,150 $138,167

*as at 5 Jan 2015
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Regards,

Timothy Bateman
Senior Policy Advisor
TransLink Division | (yepartraent of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street/Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4106} £/33384640
e Timothy.Bateman@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This email n(innclundiﬂr;g"any attachments) may cc;nta;in legally
2
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privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s} it was

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
waived ar destroyed by that mistake.

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
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Department of Transport and Main Roads, GoCs and Statutory Authorities Updated: August 20'14 '

Core Data

TOPIC: Queensland Taxis and Limousines Page 2 of 3

e Natural progression towards the use of green, hybrid vehicles by the taxi industry.

Stakeholders
« TMR officers lead or attend regular consuitative forums with the representatives of the

taxi industry, Queensland Police Service and other government agencies.

Queensland Taxi Licences in Contract areas by location (South east Queensland and
Provincial cities)

Contract: 1867 1857 30 17%
Contract
Contract 68 53 15 22%
Contract a7 29 8 22%
Contract 357 267 90 25%
2329} 1906 423
Contract N 30 24 6 20%
Contract N 137 115 2z 16%
Contrack 28 25 [} 21%
Cantract 11 8 3 27%
Contract 18 12 6 33%
Contract 11 g 2 18%
Coniract 73 53 20 27%
Gantract 15 11 4 27%
Contract 34 33 1 3%
Contract 67 53 14 21%
Cenlract 110 82 28 25%
Contract 86 73 13 16%
Contract 135 112 23 17%
Contract 10 5 5 60%
765‘ 612 153
3084 | 2518 576

Limousire indtsiry

® Fuily commviercial industry. No Government subsidy.
* - Pre booked services only

® 577 limousines, 1 wheelchair accessible,

Regulatory framework

This brlefing note contains information that has been preparad for use by the Minister in Parliament and as such Is confidential and
privileged and under the Right o Information Act 2009, Schedule 3, Section 6{c){i}, Is considered exempt from public dlsclosure. The
further transmisslon, distribution or photocopylng of this decument is sirictly prohibited, The unlawful disclosure or retenlion of Information
contalned in this document may constitute an offence under the Criminal Cede, officlal misconduct under the Crime and Misconduct Act
2001 and may constitute offlcial misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994, Encouraging or directing another person to do thasa

ihings may aleo be an ofience. RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 177 of 312




Bradlex Rogers

From: - Bradley Rogers
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 10:58 AM
To: Jeanette Miller

. Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis
Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx
Hi Jeanette

Do you mind if | send this attached paper to Tsy?
| did the paper for Kate and she is ok with it but Craig would like you and Anthony to agree before | send it.

Thanks
Brad

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 9:40 AM

To: Kate Carlson

Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Kate
Please see the email below from the Tsy guy.
Let me know if it is ok for me to send the attached to Matt.

Thanks
Brad

From: Matthew Geck [mailto:matthew.geck@treasury.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

I notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffec talk next week. I've been looking at this for Treasury, I'll make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist

Economics Division

Queensland Trgasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: {07) 3035 6469

Email: matthew.geck@treasury.qld.gov.au
Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au

Queensland
* Government

- 1
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However,

it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Not Government Policy

Fconomics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensiand

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist an emerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have bacome
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their ¢chosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hife:vehicle drivers-however, this paper

will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

tires, with some exceptions, drivers of
) hold driver authorisation. Driver

Iement to wo u*t"a]la

j“grlmmal hlsto.gﬁ*llerk

Held an oxpe;r‘xlxor prcnv.~:o
three years? 2,4 »

6. Inaddition, the § r@ must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for/at ieast33 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicaticn

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

9, Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state. Great opportunity,

Qs and
Envemmem BE
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

Driving taxis is a very simple low skilled job which is particularly suited to young peopie incliding
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just hecause they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in‘our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same people cannot drive a taxi in
Queensland.

<
Ch
sy
SR
Kb
S

ever, would be related to increased
& }2?

Entitlerent to work in Australia
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of:
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

This specification appearsto be a stat__éf“‘ ; 0 works in Australla \as to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Manz ‘?"""""f Visas i
Federal Department of Immigration and g

Transport and Main Roads {DTMR).
o ‘\Z”.é{ ))X

The government continui pinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisnit. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Qiieenstand

Graat staté. Great opportunity
s - i AR SO TN Y Goverament 88
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

Driver authorisations require a person to hold an open Australian drivers licence, have neld that
licence (or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at |2ast twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the,application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. An' person driviirg a car\in Australia has
Sl
to hold a drivers Ilcence except the requirement to hold a dpen:licence. Under Queensland law if a

particularly suited to young people mcIudlng studg
people from gaining employment just because t i
the capability of young people in our society.

The second of these requirements is Q
Queensland law if a person holds a d¥j
vehicle. The Queensland GovernmentA S 5 i igto be held for three yearsis a
costly constraint on supply of drivers. Paﬁ%@lar ‘, e mpamés ywmh to set a special drlvmg test
or limit its drivers by spec\\fxy,gk 7 a set amou‘ntof exper%‘g 2]

standard ofdrlvers as gsallir it GRE

he licence for at least twelve months
’\gifme application. The wording of this
2N :Fither the person has held their licence
ely precedmg the application or they have not. It is unclear

eld a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly

Iy of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
refore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
duzy dnvmg offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Once the ‘State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should stop Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which could dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peapleand rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Ly you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are undar 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers. If a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengers;individuai companies may wish to
investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but it t clear why the State Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Governm% vided that person a licence that
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying ;

driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbitr
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’
level the Chief Executive must set to
Executive and their staff to review drix

$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 millig ‘X,;._t
million.

. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
nd Employment {DETE). Due to technological advances it is
ttware on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does

ot %

Department of Edue on, Traiy
possible to use free tl’u"‘%ﬁll“/}
not speak English. ’

The costs are related to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $100fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effori{4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of 50.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great state. Great npportunity
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If a person or @ company feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
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
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per perso e

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about e T‘Ai regulations, edcation about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and hg! i :’f g .\Kout fmanmal transactions. There

systems.

|I’ldIVId ual companies may w15h to ge%%ﬁ@pvers to co 3 course or send them on some kind
2 6 ;gland ﬁoveq\”ﬁ ent should require it by law. The
- :‘Halified trainers away from trade

The applicant must obtal

certlflcate 2 Is: %%}
‘C
Austroadsk *‘\ 5

'"".'flcs’tandards

of the drivel ﬁ,' 7 2
X severity o Snces. Commercial vehtc!e crashes may present a severe
threat to pussengers, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and

residents adiatent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of

spittage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

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

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of ¢lass MR (medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination :

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or rewargd drivers, taxidrivers, chauffeurs,
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.) :

drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

hagement under the

R
E 2
2o

higher risk th"{/'

d(%?ﬁ}j} is no h'{é} £

f.any ‘non-commercial driver’ on
“than any non- commermal

not clear why a taxi driver would be at 0
the roads. The hkellhoo
driver in any given ho
be due to the large h
restrictions on non- co i

ould be about 593,506,

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at 550 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
5 Pravided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunlty.
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 [S 555,600
Total Annual Cost | S 450,778 |$ 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 | S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor i
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi % “s'ability to drive a car. Queenstand
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28® working wee% e '

drivers.

Bailment agreement

chattel is transferred from one
yently has possession of the

property.

The DTMR explanatlon i
insurance and emplp‘z'% |
contract with the drivi

i
]
s required |ﬁ«tjg\e baulr.

a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
ents as any other employment contract. Disputes between
drivers and taxi comp be dealt with by the Fair Work Ombudsman or a range of other
agencies®. The cost of ment are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice anﬁ processmg and storing agreements in DTMR.

regulated under tl’f

7 Assume’riew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

° Assume a 5 day working week

10 http://www.complaints.qld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800", the cost

to the taxi company is about $150™ and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million®,

Driver authorisation conclusion

1t Assume one hour 1o fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 5500 for legal advice.

12 passurne ane hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

3 Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

1 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

& http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great staté. Great opporfunity.
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

2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle isin a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service.

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shyt
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety partition: me other equipment fitted, to
prevent Iuggage or other goods heing ca rriec@@gﬁ o partment of the vehicle

ﬂ%‘of the venicle’s doors

a. agreen distress Ilgh

b. a hail light;
c. achild restraint anchoragé olt i
8. Type of vehicle. f *--r control pas nger Vﬁ@i ass
vehicle or sch ol ‘
driver's posit

The current vehicle safetyirequiremnieiits,fit into tw categories; one is required by all vehicles and
the seconQ@@%nable “th \'%%\r i : above fit into the first category of required
by al} y& |@f£xecu ~ P Y &sg,eh fe to be inspected as stated in Transport
Ope 5 (Road Use Ma a eme ehicle Reglﬁratlon) Regulation 2010Y. An operator of any
vehicle .ensure the vehm condition at all times. There are very few vehicles if any in

\Q»\\ \,., &
The next five ve i T&safety re qujagnents fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no

rational reason tha?*a taxi ‘Jehicw%ould have any different safety equ1pment or meet any hlgher

D

important as the drivers 0.%;é§:§\§éngers of taxi vehicles. Speual requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehicigs has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non- -taxi vehicle
is just as dangercus as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase therisk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

& Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations (Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state. Great opportunity. 'H-
Iean S|
: T ey T e, AR 2 5 S R e N RS Gwemm;ﬂ b

Page 9 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 188 of 312




Economic Policy Group

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Not Government Policy
restraining of loads for ail vehicles which is reasonable and all taxi vehicles will be required to meet
these regulations. The cost of special requirements could be significant for each vehicle as special
fixtures will need to be added to the vehicle and approved by DTMR.

The current taxi vehicle safety requirements related to a distress light, a hail light and a child
restraint anchorage holt are unreasonable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the generai public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however there is no need for taxi to require a-bolt. The road

nt, there is no/ reason why a taxi
ment. The installation of a bolt in

roads then it is safe encugh for the use a 5
which is in very good worki

Source: CarSales.comi-au®

'® Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
18 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/

Great state. Great opportunity,
WL T R i
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of

depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life?’

Increase in Increase in Annual [PV for All ,
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxis in
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxis in Queensland |Queensiand

Six years S 8,333
Fight years S 6,250 $ 2,083 | S 6,445,833 S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000 S 3333 |8 10,313,333 | & 108,561,404
$ $
B

Twelve years 4,167 (S 4,167 12,891,667 | S 135,701,754

N

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The increase in depreciation costs will be passed:
reduced revenue for licence owners and or drlvers

Limited taxi ||cences in Queenslﬁﬁj

arer PV 132‘6 billion due to higher fares than

otherW|se reqmred The other related cos & degdweignt Ioss;t‘r’%%ced tourism, increase in
SR 5 ‘

e 3 i
}M{@[d%gqreased congesti

costs associated when governments restrict
:pelow, the price will increase, there will be a

2 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Queensland
CTEREESREREE  Government  WE

Great state. Great oppottunity.
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Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint casts

Source: Premiers, 2015,

<5,

arket equ fﬁfigm point will redistribute
riginal CS =+ B+ Dand PS=C+E, however
cers have captured a portion

. _ rJ&et prices at a low level of supply.
~E which is ’Eﬁé%rea of economic activity that

The governments supply restriction \A?fﬁ? fiice the quant
the price from P1 to P2. The move awa"\\’/‘ o the
consumer surplus {CS) and producer surph :

Measuriﬁ

restri%‘ n
suppf g N%

Using a typ

?:%ﬁ_extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is
uire %%Qenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
ery little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
ensland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require

- reen 0% ($51,000) and 15% ($76,500) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $166.4 million to $244.5 willioh per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general public i5 taxilicénce owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence-awners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PV of $2.62 billion.

Deadweight ioss is difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors of the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great opportunity.

Q
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3. Increased congestion and
4, Reduced economic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availability of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas®. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing ichg waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and aredirectly related

5

to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on theﬁ)ads in Queensland is very high
ree market for faxis any person

and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi |ICEI‘ICE§

could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a tri ligi¢ase a person driving to work could
charge pecple in their street tc travel in their car to workgmtﬁ nc;“‘e cost by increased revenue.
Therefore, the people traveling in that vehlcle wou t;i:"“"‘j . driver theit 6iin. car or take public

measure but are evident to an economist. The ewde
restrictions on supply of goods and sgf¥i

market WhIChl a,usgs costs on the economy Plctures two

O R
and three below are examples of peoplé; l_nalng gp get access: i
Russian government controlling the suppﬁ /

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

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lines experiencediby.people in Queensland

when trying to catch a taxi in picture four belo

Picture 4. Taxi lines in Brisbane

Queensland

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Bradley Rogers

AR _ R
From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 9:40 AM
To: Kate Carlson
Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis
Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx
Hi Kate

Please see the email below from the Tsy guy. _
Let me know if it is ok for me to send the aitached to Matt.

Thanks
Brad

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bradley Rogers
Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

| notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffee talk next week. I've been Jooking at this for Treasury, I'll make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist

Economics Division

Queensland Treasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: (07) 3035 6469

Email: matthew.geck@treasury.qld.gov.au
Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au
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******************%**********************************************************()nh,an

individual or eniity who'is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
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
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist 2n-emerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have hecome
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technolegy has provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
transport service. :

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hifg:ve |cIe drivers-however, this paper
will only examine three particular issues, including: !

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxi licences

Driver authorisations

motor vehicles that are used to prowde Lj-g |c‘f:‘}
authonsatlon isa quallflcatmn that a drlve&ofa

afety of c!ﬁm.:,dren and other vulnerable members of the
m;,nrs and\*chew property, public safety and the reputatlon of

licence) for atleast -El,,-x’”months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the

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
iraining course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state. Great opportunity,

Page 1 0f 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 196 of 312

Queensland
8@ Government %




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
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people in our society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Force-and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these s people zannot drive a taxi in
Queensland. o

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measyfe | Sweizér, would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living and:#

Entitlement to work in Australia .
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of:
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

R

This specification appears to be a stafg
entittement to work in Australia. Maﬁé
Federal Department of Immigration and
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

s to have the
tralia is the responsibility of the

T cord having regard to the safety of children
s well as the personal safety of passengers and

-paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
nayment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government continumgﬁ%lmpinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contraty to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level ot skili job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power 10 stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisrn_ Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

AT 2
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
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at lzast twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the gpplication.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any: rson driving a carin Austiralia has

to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold a efi;f‘ ¥Jicence. Under Queensland law if a

person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowe ﬁg&’passengers in their car except for
] 5 63 very 5i ;f !

particularly suited to young peaople mcludmg -_.é:gj; The State Goveran

people from gaining employment just because gﬁé

mpanies could use its high
overnment hmltlng the

R

allowed to carry passé Eth
a person lost their licencé gt a drlvmg offence but has regained their licence then they should be

free to drive a taxi. Once the State Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment should st6. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which coulg-dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich peopizand rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Ly you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/testrictions/index.html

eunslld
Government B

Great state, Great opportunity
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make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to work for a further
twelve manths is cruel and costly. The person may turn to crime to live and then become a burden
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply oﬁ;‘g xi drivers. If a person is licenced
to drive in Queensland then they are allowed to carry passengef* : £n ividua! companies may wish to

investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but I;Ezi‘%“* lear why the State Government
would be concerned with this issue. The State Governm
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrying pas
driving or they are not.

million.

Language skills i
to speak and understand English. All new
rvice areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service

The costs are related'to DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuahle resources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having {0 check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicantis $100Tee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort{4-hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great state. Great opporturity.
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
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000” per personi %éf;g

0N

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about li&taxi regulations, edication about
Wit ?ca‘r ut fmam:lal transactions. There

i3 e‘d at solving. Mobile

phones have communication, navigation, attract[:’ Itomatic payment

wers to coxﬁﬁ»l‘;.i

Individual companies may wish to ge’lx\l;x e
gensland (:ové\mX

of training however there is no reasoni]j a

The applicant must obtal
fi i ined 4
certi lcati tﬁj* uh&ameltlj %q ? ‘ca;%%%

(311 Asses ﬁ%gto

%w»

_m\%‘lt of o !
of the driver; rrsenf ‘and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
X severity of én;.‘gﬁ; dences. Commercial vehicle crashes may present o severe
threat to pacceﬁgérs other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residients adjacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
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

Great state. Great opportunity. i
uueensland
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Austroads sets the standards for drivers as the private standards shouid be applied to drivers

applying for or holding a licence class C {car), R {motorcycle) or LR {light rigid} unless the driver is also
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
2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (multiple combination),; :
3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward [
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)
4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods
5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic of
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Staind;
other driver categories who may also be

Using Austroads test for risk {likelihood:i
not clear why a taxi driver Would be at or;
the roads. The likelihood g

licence with ny medical cond"\ ioris

cal test' E%gba taxi driver appears to be excessive red tape with no
basis in public hedith.or risk ma 3] -ément. The cost of this requirement is the lost time of both the
driver ($20.83 to 5\59 (74) and 1 & doctors in completing the test ($25.00 to 37.50°). The drivers
direct cost of paying for would be about $93.506.

The reqmremey\xgggqr a speciallm

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
¥ Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
¢ Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great n;:portumty
SR AT

D_ueenslaud
Government
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369897 |5 555,600
Total Annual Cost | S 450,778 |5 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 (S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the cpportunity cost of a doctor,;
with medical conditions due to taking time 1o test a taxi SFST
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28% working week %

drivers.

g valuable time treating people
jllity to drive a car. Queensland

Bailment agreement : i,

Operators of taxi services must ensure a written t%\?@rwce h?.m%nt agreement\-‘i‘s\entered into with

an authorised driver before perm[ttlgg Jthem 1o drive a ‘. igilirent'describes a IegaL«relatlonshlp in

¥ a chattel, is transferred from one
uently has possession of the

commoaon law where physical possessron}off-personal propetty
person (the 'bailor') to another person
property.

The DTMR explanation @ﬁ’&]\‘at eqwred\l\ﬂ\t e
insurance and employi e,nt’coh gns Indwldl,[agcou' nayawi
contract with the drive ' utitis noﬁ;\glearwhy th tf" eensland G‘o ernment would require a special
agreement. All compani€siir Queen y d alrewdy &Va workers compensation premium to the

Queensland. Bepartment ofWark: 1@2 ard Saféty. The taxi premium is currently $2.287 per
$100 of Wags va“'f‘ . : lJBEnSla {Hovernment Gazette No. 34, Currently, Uber

hasi 1\5:.}’ hented rulesi

S
o.o 55

th‘%d{ivers and pag@ngers with insurance. The driver must have
‘Q.i ive carinsura I hicth‘ng‘i"*r__s_ the driver and Ubher has a worldwide public liability
% " covers the p\}% EReors. s

The employme tract beth "?‘-
regulated undert me e

agencies, The cost oftn }f Q‘tjrrement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal gdvice an%%processmg and storing agreements in DTMR.

a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
ents as any other em ployment contract. Disputes between

7 Assumeriew drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and the discount rate is 9.5%

& Allowing 10-te 15 minutes per test

¢ Assume a 5 day working week

19 http://www.complaints.qld.gov.au/

Great state. Great opportunlty.

Page 7 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 202 of 312

Government  §%H




Economic Policy Group
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Not Government Policy
Cost to each driver for completing the form and gaining legal advice is estimated at $800%, the cost
to the taxi company is about $150" and the cost to DTMR is estimated at $200% per application. The
total cost per application is estimated at $1,150 which is a total of $3.9 million per year or NPV of
$41.2 million®*,

Driver authorisation conclusion

1 Assume one hour 1o fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and $500 for legal advice.

12 Assume pre hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

'* Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

13 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

Great state. Great opportunity

s ;ﬁg L Queensland
it 2 R

Government %
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005 there are a range of taxi related vehicle
safety related regulations, including:

1. The chief executive may require the operator of a public passenger vehicle to getan

inspection
2. An operator of a public passenger vehicle must ensure the vehicle is in a safe condition when
it is being used to provide a public passenger service. L

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and sh‘%;j;is gof the vehicle's doors
independently of the driver. y

4. Ataxi must be constructed, or have a safety pargﬁ& i
prevent luggage or other goods being carrie
from entering the passenger compartmen;

5. I luggage is carried in the passenger co_;f_nj' d
fitted, to secure the luggage

me other equipment fitted, to

6.
7.
a. agreen distress llght
h. a hail light;
C. i
8. Type of vehicle;
vehicle or S%Ijé

driver’s positj

“'ts above fit into the first category of required
gvehxél’e to be mspected as stated in Transport

Oper i3 e
Ly Rebism
vehicle

:‘\
*ﬁrnents fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
%nould have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than req" | ‘other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers oF ‘dssengers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi vehicles has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does

not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

18 Transgort Operations {(Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

Y7 Transport Operations {Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations {Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration} Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Quiee nsd
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
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the generalpublic.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need far d'taxi to reguire a bolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child traint, there is no reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the require ment. The ihstallation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about $280 for one point and $380 for two pail ;
and about three hours of time {(about $1,000) per vel

The requirement to only use a certain type of vek
no safety aspect. :

Source: CarSales.corm.au™

18 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
13 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/5SE-AD-3139058/

_ Queersiand
= Government  HEE

e ik U SRR e

Great state. Great opportunity.
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of

depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life?

Increase in Increase in Annual [PV for All :
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxisin Queensland |Qucensiand
Six years S 8,333
Fight years S 6,250 S 2,083 | S 6,445,833 S 67,850,877
Ten years S 5000]|S 5 10,313,333 | § 108,561,404
Twelve years | S 4,167 |5 S 12 891 667 | S 135,701,754
A

Source: Premiers, 2015.

s

There are direct costs of around $249. 5"
thermse req mred The other related cos""

%@mts }'
ur‘l rstanding <

,r’

costs associated when governments restrict
sbelow, the price will increase, there will be a

2 siraight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2L Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Graph 1. Economic theecry of supply constraint costs

Market Equilibrium

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The governments supply restriction w
the price from P1 to P2. The move aw

ekl size of

{ R 8
: ’zw‘w e

'S caplured by producers due to the government’s
s on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
1e extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is

ery little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
($51,000) and 15% (576,500} per year per licence. That is a cost
‘per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 hillion) of CS reallocated from
ce owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence owners./ The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at 5249.5 million
per year or PV ni $2.62 billion.

of $166.4 million to S‘Ztlh'?ﬁ 3
the general public ic taxiii

Deadweight Inss ig difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors cf the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great oppottunity.
L TR e

 Quesnstand
“EE O Govemment
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3. Increased congestion and
4. Reduced econcmic activity.

Tourism is decreased due to the high cost and lack of availahility of taxi services reducing the ability
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this mcentwe are clear and-aredirectly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on t}@r@ads in Queensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi I|cence 'I ) ?free market for taxis any person

charge people in their street to travel in their car to WOrkWr n6 : xr,zg cost by mcreased revenue,.

Therefore, the people traveling in that vehicle woul E?j driver their W car or take public

i
restrictions on supply of goods and sg ivices can be seermﬁi

‘%’%R ’

‘\4
ovckk ;g;ﬁ ussna
Q‘fﬁ

22 Advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Queenshnd
TENESETSEE  Government BB

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Picture 3. Hindered by centralised market forces: A long queue forms in Novokuznetsk for bacon
and other meat from the butcher at a state-run market

%

Pictures two and three above are similar to the lineg?%@t experienced eople in Queensland
) e

Great state. Great opportunity.
| e

) Qeem'[and
GEERER T Government
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Bradlex Rogers

From: Jeanette Miller 7

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 1:16 PM

To: Bradley Rogers

Cc: Anthony Crack; Kate Carlson

Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx
Hi Brad

As discussed — given the number of sensitive issues that you have discussed in the paper,-iwould not recommend
that it be shared outside of Economic policy division until it has a higher level of clearance.) However, as Treasury is
aware of the paper and has requested a copy it may be difficult to refuse the request. Ifyou are going to share it
with Treasury | would strongly recommend that you include the following caveats:

e The paper is nothing more than an individua! officer assessment — it has no official status

» [t does not represent DPC’s or the Government’s position

s |tis based on a purely economic point of view and does not take into consideration social or public safety
issues

e Itisonly to be used to assist in further research

e It has not been approved for further distribution

| would also recommend that the Economic Policy Group header be removed and that it be provided as hard copy
only (to prevent any on-farwarding).

Jeanette Miller

Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
jeanette.miller@premiers.qld.gov.au |

07 3003 9393

Great State. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 10:58 AM

To: leanette Miller

Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffae and Taxis

Hi leanette
Do you mind if | send this attached paper to Tsy?
I did the paper for Kate @nd she is ok with it but Craig would like you and Anthony to agree before | send it.

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

From: Matthew Geck [mailto:matthew.geck@treasury.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

I notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffee talk next week. I've been looking at this for Treasdry, I'll make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist

Economics Division

Queensland Treasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: (07) 3035 6469

Email: matthew.geck@treasury.qgld.gov.au
Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au

' Queensland
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individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have -
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However,

it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Fconomics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland

Queensland Governments have developed a raft of taxi industry regulations over many years in an
effort to ensure the safe and comfortable transport of the general public and to assist anemerging
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these historic regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology has previded
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hjg
will only examine three particular issues, including: ;

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

2

: x’ drivers o "pﬁblic passenger vehicles are
safetv of L n and other vulnerable members of the
' Engers and ,g‘g property, public safety and the reputation of

ShitiEa obta’égwg a drivers authorisation are:

frent Austral ngen drivers licence

Held an 0[% r provisional driver licence {Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years 1o; %‘o ar, tri e@or bus

6. Inaddition, the Boplicaftmust— have held an Australian drlver licence (other than a learner
licence) forat jpast 12 Jonths continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
application

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under saciion 20C of the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,
applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a
training course

9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Greal state. Great opportunity, .‘ e
ueel
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
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australian Defence Foree-and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these sa Ygggpeople cannot drive a taxiin

Queensiand.
The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to measkfey ( &r would be related to increased
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living ang:ii perations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia )
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal o
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia.

ias to have the
alia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immlgratlon an
Transport and Main Roads (DTMR).

cord having regard to the safety of children
| as the personal safety of passengers and

mpmge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary o the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skili job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its powei io' stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisi. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Great state. Great opportuﬂlty.

Government &
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-Queensland law if a person holds a dﬁ“erg’ ence they ar

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

ent stopping young
thitieconomy and ignores

The second of these requirements |s§ha$ a person has 1

L

: ‘re’t@e t for tHe [i

ticular, 5E
‘VQ&“‘

2o agnsland Government limiting the
ih ﬁry Imn%bn’drlvmg experience will increase

The thlrd re ul,ra-‘ent is th Q\l} p‘;\y
Fee years: immedlal
E el +

a person lost their licence "’:’Ng driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
free to drive a taxi. Once théé§ate Government has punished a person for an offence the
punishment shouid stop. Continuing to punish a person after a court punishment is extending the
law which couid dramatically affect a person’s earning capability and life in general. Taxi drivers are
not rich people and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

i you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 whe
is not an immediate family member. https://fwww.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
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
The applicant must have a driving history that the chief executive, Department of Transport/and
Main Roads, considers is suitable to hold driver authorisation.

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of; )(I drlv isifapersonis Ilcenced

driving or they are not.

The current wording of this requirement is arbith

feans and at what

abawhat ’suitab
@%& ,
of the Chief

IS)'MOI’ money. The 8

$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 milliGh.t
million. :

applicants for taxi driver
licences)

against people who de not speak English and people
nefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi

possible to use free trgas).
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
applicant is 5166 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort/{4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 miiliion to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Greal state. Great opportumty x .
1] M
E i EUtHERE Qovernment w5

R AR R T
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
by the Chief Executive. This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per parson. The time

cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000% per persc;%:x

¢
oo

€2 gourse or send them on some kind
xft, ent should require it by law. The
c g‘?;\%\allﬁed trainers away from trade
,.kto theH@ Ie:r_s of about $8 3 million to

“}f

practitiofigf:and assessed in accordance with the
F@; om%\eraal and Private Vehicle Drivers" national

%cate the mcrea eg
are set due t the increased rié

threat ta passeng‘efs other road users {including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents uadfacent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of
spiltage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

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
applying for or holding a licence class € (car), R {motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless the driver is also
applying for an authority or is already authorised to use the vehicle for carrying public passengers for
hire or reward or for carrying bulk dangercus goods, or, in some jurisdictions, for a driving instructor.

The commercial standards should be applied to:

1. drivers of ‘heavy vehicles’, i.e. those holding or applying for a licence of ¢lass’ MR {(medium
rigid), HR (heavy rigid),

2. HC (heavy combination) or MC (muitiple combination)

3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or reward
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods

5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation St

6. other driver categories who may also b
result of certification reqmrements of the au
industry standards, for examplg;

Using Austroads test for risk (likelihoo €
not clear why a taxi driver would be at o4
the roads. The likelihood of;;

driver in any given houf
be due to the large .> : m
restrictions on non-com riercial cla f umber of hours they drive, therefore all
drivers could drive for as%g ) ‘

énce holder. The simple requirement that a
e any risk the driver is under a conditional

driver (520.83 to $
direct cost of paying f

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
® Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunity it
ueanslan:
Government  $##
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Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High

Cost to Doctor S 80,881 | S 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 365,897 | S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 |5 = 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |5 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

valuable time treating people
ity to drive a car. Queensland

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor
with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi d
doctors are spending at least 13 to 28" working weeksper
drivers.

Bailment agreement

ice ba:},(%nt agreeme ntered into with
i '%a]i{ envdescribes a .g@}relatlonshlp in

personal propé;;%:‘ oY a chattel, is transfer?ed from cne
ntly has possession of the

commeon law where physical posses
person (the 'kailor') to ancther perso
property.

The DTMR explanatlon QI",W}\ requnred i ,‘
insurance and empl en “col Jtans Ind|V| ‘

Heensland Government would require a special
h workers compensatlon premium to the

a taxi company and a driver should be a private contract which is
ents as any other employment contract. Disputes between

drivers and taxi comp: ﬁiﬁei X
agencies™. The cost of ml*{' c‘fqu ment are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining
independent legal advice an’a processing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume’riew drivers are 25% {3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and thediscount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10 to 15 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day working week

16 hitp:/fwww.complaints.qld.gov.au/

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

™ Assume one hourta fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice and 5500fai legal advice.

2 Assurne gne-hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

¥ Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

15 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brishane/Becoming-a-Driver

- o
Queansland
faovernment

Great state, Great opportunity.
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Vehicle safety requirements
The Queensland Transport Operations Regulation 2005%° there are a range of taxi related vehicie
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
3. Passengers must have control over the opening and shu ‘
independently of the driver. ;
4. Ataxi must be constructed, or have a safety partiti
prevent luggage or other goods being carried.
from entering the passenger compartment ;
5. Ifluggage is carried in the passenger co%}i’ .
fitted, to secure the luggage i
6. A taxi vehicle cannot be more than six years
7. Taxis must be fitted with the,fellowmg
a. agreen distress Ilght 2
b. a hail light; ’ b
c. a child restraint anchora eﬁbolt »E;;{x;k’“ 2/
8. Type of vehlcle' forward control pa’%@gw vehi
e tle light bus: hgying
ko

\.

Australia t%

The next five ve %I
rational reason tha
level of safety than redt il

. Ny

important as the drivers i&f%‘% gengers of faxi vehicles. Speual requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxi-vehicies has no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase ttie risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transpart @perations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transport Operations (Passenger Transport)
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
R A D RO
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
restraint anchorage bolt are unreasenable and can create significant costs. All vehicles on the road
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the'gereral public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however there is no need f, ’::’T‘taxi torequire a‘bolt. The road

The requirement to only use a certain type of vi
no safety aspect.

other vehicles on the road. If the vehi
roads then it is safe enough for the use as
which is in very good working condition a

,,,,,

Source: CarSales.com.au®™

12 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
2 http://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

Grest state. Great n;:portunlty
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of

depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life?®

Increase in Increase in Annual  |PV for All |
Annual Annual Depreciation for All |Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation [Taxis in Queensland |Queerisland
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250| S 2,083 | S 6,445,833 | $ 67,850,877
Ten years S 5,000]| S 3,333 | S 10,313,333 | $ 108,561,404
Twelve years S 4,167 |5 4,167 | S 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754
. i ”’3.‘?%
Source: Premiers, 2015. ‘ %@@ ‘%2’35’

o the consGmers thro\%ﬁ igher taxi fares or

There are direct costs of around $249.5° Q‘ﬁLIlo fié@ygar or PV & '2 6 billion due to higher fares than
otherwise required. The other related cosfq;aﬁ the d( neight Ios‘é““h&duced tourism, increase in
driving under the mflueq ] %

S
e costs associated when governments restrict

ingraph oﬁg:below the price will increase, there will be a
] wealf[il.énd producers will have an increase in

2 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
2 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Graph 1. Ecanomic theory of supply constraint costs

Market Eguilibrium

Source: Premiers, 2015,

The governments supply restriction wi uc pplied from Q1 to Q2 which increases
the price from P1 to P2. The move aw -= brium point will redistribute
consumer surplus (CS) and producer surplus A+ B+ D and PS = C + E, however
after the supply constrain “ers have captured a portion
of the consumers sucp

| €S Ac‘aiﬁfured by producers due to the government’s
by the required returns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.

Wenue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
ery little actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
3 % ($51,000) and 15% (576 500) per vear per licence. That is a cost

the general public to taxi i owners through mcreased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence cwners: The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PV of $2.62 billion.

Deadweight loss is difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
many sectors ef the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Decrease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Great state. Great apportunity. =
R e

Page 12 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 224 of 312



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
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas?. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing iong waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on thg \t?(@ads in O' eensland is very high

measure but are evident to an economist. The evidel

6:0f the,gnéfatwe effects & government
restrictions on supply of goods and sew‘:&l&(;es can be seen‘*th-e&"“market constraints. Russia is a clear

=

example of the government controlllng’%ﬁ\%m,arket which c3
q:‘: ..

22 pdvice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunity.
o S

Page 13 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 225 of 312

et
Queensland
Government 2




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

eople in Queensland

Queensland
28 Qovernment EE

Great state. Great opportunity.

o e

Page 14 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 226 of 312



owing reason:

Page 227 redacted for the foll

CTPI - Deliberative Process



Bradlex Rogers

From: Craig Wilson

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 5:58 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: Fwd: Industry stakeholder briefing: Invitation and invite list

Attachments: image002 jpg; ATT00001.htm; Confidential list - Premiers Office.xlsx; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 15 February 2015 5:37:33 pm AEST

To: Craig Wilson <Craig. Wilson@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Nicholas Dowie
<Nicholas.Dowie@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Clinton De Bruyn <Clint¢n.DeBruyn@premiers.qld.gov.au>,
Anthony Crack <Anthony.Crack@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Industry stakeholder briefing: Invitation and irivite list

This is the list of attendees for the forum. The presentationis strictly 15 mins only then circulating
and chatting by premier '

David Hourigan

Deputy Director-Géneral

Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: {07) 300 39280

david.hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.as

Great State. Great Opporiunity. And a Plan for the Future,

Sent from my iPrhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Beverly Johnson <bev.johnson@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 15 February 2015 3:57:47 pm AEST

To: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tim Herbert <Tim.Herbert@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Patrice Fogarty
<Patrice.Fogarty@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Renaye Rostagno
<Renaye.Rostagno@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Industry stakeholder briefing: Invitation and invite list

1
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Hi David

Further to discussion with Tim Herbert, please find attached the invitation list for
Tuesday’s event and a copy of the invitation emailed earlier today.

Should I be able to assist further, please do not hesitate to contact me directly,

Kind regards
Bev

Beverly Johnson

Events Manager, Events Coordination
Department of the Premier and Cabinet, Queensland Government

tel 07 300 39106 mobeax 07 3229 2990
post PO Box 15185, City £ast QLD 4002

email bev.johnson@premiers.qld.qov.au

Keep up to date with all the latest news about Queensland awards and events.
Subscribe to our e-newsletter today.

IMPORTANT: This email {including any attachments) contains legally privileged, confidential
or private information and may also be protected by copvright. Only an individual or entity
who is intended to be a recipient of this email may access or usethe information contained
in it or any of its attachments. No person is permitted to-uss, review, alter, transmit,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email or any of its attachments without authority. If
you have received this email in error, please notify‘the Department of the Premier and
Cabinet (ph: 3224 2614) immediately and erase aii copies of the email and the attachments.
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Name

Michael Roche

Paul Fennelly

Anne Fuchs

Chris Mountford

lan McEwan

Jemina Dunn

Penny Ellenger

Robert Row

Aaron Johnstone

lohn Grimes

Warwick Temby

Ken Pickard

Stephen Tait

Nick Behrens

Stacey Rawiings

Grant Calvin

Mark Matthews

Patricia O’Callaghan

Graham Scott

Mr Brett Gillan

Geoff Dickie

Roger Black

Daniel Gschwind

Kate Isles

Tom McGuire

Doug Flockhart

Wayne Patch

Peter Garske

Benjamin Wash

Peter Cummiskey

Antonia Mercorella

Shane Doyle QC

Michael Fitzgerald

Andrew Stone

Michael Cope

Professor Simon Kaplan .

Marig Pennisi

Professor Frank Ganngn

Jim Reeves

Professor Peter Hegi

Professor Peter Coaldrake

Professor Scoti Bowman

Professor Tim Brailsfold

Professor Sandra Harding

Professor ian O’Connor

Professor Jan Thomas

Professor Peter Lee

Professor Greg Hill

Professor Greg Craven
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Margy Osmond
Peter Shelley
Charles Burke
Dan Galligan
Brendan Stewart
Alex Livingstone
Michael Murray
Adrian Peake
Greg Hoffman
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Position

Chief Executive

Chief Operating Officer
President

Queensland Executive Director
General Manager

Director

General Manager

Chief Executive Officer

State Director Queensland
Chief Executive

Executive Director
Managing Director

Chief Executive

General Manager - Advocacy
State Manager Queensland
Executive Director
Chief Executive
Chief Executive Officer
Chairman

President
Chairman, Research Working Group
Executive Director
Chief Executive

President

President
Chief Executive Officer

Chair

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer
President

President

National President

President
Director, Skills & Industry Transformation

Chief Executive Officer

Director and CEQ

General Manager

Vice-Chancellor-and President

Vice Chancelior

Vice—Chancei.’o:jnd President

Vice-Chancellor

Vice-Chancellor and President

Vice-Chancellor

Vice Chancellor and President

Vice Chancellor

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
Policy Manager Queensland and Water
Executive Officer .
General Manager Advocacy
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Organisation

Queensland Rescurces Council

APPEA

Business with Labor

Property Council of Australia

Engineers Australia Queensland Division
Queensland Australian Industry Group

Institute of Chartered Accountants

Civil Contractors Federation Queensland Branch
Cement Concrete and Aggregates Australia (CCAA)
Australian Solar Council

Housing and Industry Association

Moore Stephens

Chamber of Commerce and Industry Queensland
Chamber of Commerce and Industry Queensland
Consult Australia

Master Builders Queensland

Advance Cairns

Townsville Enterprise

Capricorn Enterprise

Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland
Queensland Exploration Council
Infrastructure Association of Queensland
Queensland Tourism Industry Council
Planning Institute of Australia
Queensland Hotels Association

Clubs Queensland

Bus Industry Confederation
Queensland Trucking Assaciation

Taxi Council Queensland

QSport

REIQ

Bar Association of Queensland
Queensland Law Society

Australian Lawyers Alliance
Queensland Council for Civil Liberties
NICTA Queensland

Life Sciences Queensland

QIMR Berghofer Medical Research Institute
Institute for Futurz Envirenments QUT
University of Queensland

Queensland Unjversity of Technology
Central Queenstand University

Bond University

James Cook University

Griffith University

University of Southern Queensland
Southern Cross University

University of the Sunshine Coast
Australian Catholic University,
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Tourism and Transpaort Forum

Australian Tourism Export Council (ATEC)

AgForce

Queensland Farmers’ Federation

Canegrowers

Growcom

Cotton Australia

Queensland Dairyfarmers’ Organisation

Local Government Association of Queensland
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Email
michaelr@gqrc.org.au
pfennelly@appea.com.au
businesswithlabor@gmail.com
cmountford@propertyoz.com.au
imcewan@engineersaustralia.org.au
Jemina.dunn@aigroup.asn.au
penny.ellenger@charteredaccountants.com.au
rrow@ccfqld.com
aaron.jchnstone@ccaa.com.au
ceg@solar.org.au
w.temby@hia.com.au
kpickard@moorestephens.com.au
stait@ccig.com.au
nbehrens@ccig.com.au
stacey@consultaustralia.com.au
grant.calvin@masterbuilders.asn.au
ceo@advancecairns.com
patricia@tel.com.au
graham.scott@brownconsulting.com.au
udia@udiaqld.com.au

Thfo@queenslandexploration com.a
rblack@iag.com.au

Daniel.gschwind @gtic.com.au
gld@planning.org.au

head-office@mcguireshotels.com.au
doug@clubsgld.com.au
waynepatch@tagroup.net.au
peter@qta.com.au

ceo@tcg.org.au

peter@gsport.org.au
execpolicy@reig.com.au

shane®@qldbar.asn.au
michael.fitzgerald@ashurst.com
enquiries@lawyersalliance.com.au

LCampigli@mckayslaw.com
simon.kaplan@nicta.com.au

mpennisi@lsq.com.au

Frank.Gannon@qimrierghofer.edu.au

jim.reeves@qut.edu.au

ve@uqg.edu.au

p.coaldrake@aut-edu.au

s.bowman@cau.edu.au

vc@bond.edu.au

ve@jcu.edu.au

ve@griffith.edu.au

ve@usg.edu.au

vc@scu.edu.au
VCOffice@usc.edu.au

vc@acu.edu.au
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peter.shelley@atec.net.au
ron_muilins@canegrowers.com.au
dan@qff.org.au

Brendan Stewart@canegrowers.com.au
alivingstone@growcom.com.au
michaelm@cotton.org.au
apeake@dairypage.cam.au
greg_hoffman@Ilgaq.ash.au
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Phone

3295 5560

33607933

32291589
3255 9560

5465 7331
07 3221 6999
07 3252 0770

3434 2100

3249 7347
32385100

1300 367 757
02 9258 7700

Q

a

3365 1300

3138 2365/~

49309752

5595 1050

4781 4165

5552 8178

4631 2100

02 6620 3703 (Gold Coast Campus number is 5589 3000)
54301101

02 9739 2930 (Brisbane campus number is 3623 7100)
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02 9240 2000

02 8262 5500

3236 3100

3837 4747
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Bradley Rogers

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 5:22 PM

To: bradseconomics@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Taxi

Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v1.docx

Sent ou the go with Vodafone

-------- Original message --------
From: Bradley Rogers
Date:22/01/2015 18:16 (GMT+10:00)
To: Craig Wilson

Subject: FW: Taxt

FYi

From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 6:16 PM

To: Nicholas Dowie; Kate Carlson; Rachel Lunnon
Subject: Taxi

Hi Team

Please see attached my work so far.

This is only one of the three issues Kate asked me to review.

[ am collecting data as | go to provide a model of totalcosts at the end.
Tomorrow | should have much more done for your review.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradley Rogers

Principal Economic Anaiyst | £conomic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile: E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Buildirig | 100 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

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
motor vehicles that are used to provide public passenger setvices to hold driver authorisation. Driver
authorisation is a qualification that a driver of a motor vehicle providing a public passenger service
must attain and maintain to operate the vehicle,

The stated purpose of driver authorisation is to ensure drivers of public passenger vehicles are
suitable persons, having regard to the safety of chiidren and other vulnerable members of the
community, the personal safety of passengers and their property, public safety and the reputation of
public passenger transport. The requireients for obtaining a drivers authorisation are:

Minimum age of 20 years old

Entitlement to work in Australia

Pass a criminal history check

Hold a current Australiaiopen drivers licence

Held an open or provisional driver licence {(Australian or overseas) continuously for at least

three years for acar, frick or bus

6. In addition, the agplicant must— have held an Australian driver licence {other than a learner
licence) for at least 12 months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the
applicatien

7. An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under section 20C of the Transport QOperations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005,

applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

Vih N

fraining course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

Great state, Great opportunlty.
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

* are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people iriour society.
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
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisaticr must provide documentary
proof of their entitlerment to work in Australia.

This specification appears to be a statement of fact. Everyone who works in Australia has to have the
entitlement to work in Australia. Managing working visas in Australia is the responsibility of the
Federal Department of Immigration and Border Protection not the Queensiand Department of
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
and other vulnerable members of the comritunity, as well as the personal safety of passengers and
their property. .

Punishment is not for revenge, but toizssen crime and reform the criminal. - Elizabeth Fry

People in Australia who break thedaw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
legal system. Once the person has paid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
completed their legally required payment for breaking the government’s laws.

The government coittinuing to impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
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
s,
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

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. Any person drivirg a car)in Australia has
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

The second of these requirements is that a person has held & licence for three years. Again, under
Queensland law if a person holds a drivers licence they are allowed to carry passengers in their
vehicle. The Queensiand Government requirement for the licence to be held for three years s a
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
to cost of delivering the service and the cost (o the community.

The third requirement is that the person wilihave held the licence for at least twelve months
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

However, the requirement 1o have teld a licence for twelve months continuously is a costly
constraint on employment arid supply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is
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
not rich peopla and rely on driving for a living. If a person losses their licence for a few months it will

Lif you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and 5am, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 who
is not an immediate family member. https://www.qld.gov.au/transpart/licensing/driver-
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

This requirement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply of taxi drivers_if a-person is licenced
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

The current wording of this requirement is arbitrary in that is fequires the Chief Executive of DTMR
to assess the persons driving history to be ‘suitable’. It is notclear what ‘suitable’ means and at what
level the Chief Executive must set to allow people to drive peopie for money. The cost of the Chief
Executive and their staff to review driver’s history is not justified against the small possible benefits
of limiting drivers with an unsuitable driving history.

Language skills

An applicant for taxi driver authorisation must bie abie ta speak and understand English. All new
applicants for taxi driver authorisation in major taxi service areas (areas with 35 or more taxi service
licences) need to undertake an English assessmentthrough a Registered Training Organisation (RTO)
approved by the department. However, new-applicants in non-major taxi service areas (areas with
34 or fewer taxi service licences) will not ke required to undertake an English assessment.

This regulation appears to be discriminating against people who do not speak English and people
who cannot speak at all. There is very little benefit for the State of Queensland in requiring a taxi
driver to have English language skiils. However, there are significant costs in DTMR and the
Department of Education, Trafningand Employment (DETE). Due to technological advances it is
possible to use free translation software on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does
not speak English.

The costs are related 0 /i2ETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting valuable resoui'ces from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having ta checikthese requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is $100 fae and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort (4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person).

if a pefson/oracompany feels it can communicate sufficiently with its customers and are able to
attract paying customers then there is no reason why the government should stop that market
transaction.

Great state, Great opportunity.
[ e R
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Driver training
Under section 20C of the Transport Operations {Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005, applicants
for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a training course specified

by the Chief Executive.

This course is a five day course which costs over $550 per person. The time cost of a person
attending a five day course is $2,000? per person.

Medical test
The applicant must obtain a medical certificate for a commercial vehicle driver. The medical

certificate is to be obtained from a medical practitioner and assessed in accordance with the
Austroads Inc publication "Assessing to Drive — For Commercial and Private Vehicle Drivers” national

medical standards.

Bailment agreement
Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement is entered into with

an authorised driver before permitting them to drive a taxi,

Bailment describes a legal relationship in commcn lavs where physical possession of personal
property, or a chattel, is transferred from one person-{the 'bailor') to another person (the 'bailee’)
who subsequently has possession of the property

Cost of application to DTMR is $35.65

http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?g=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

2 Eight hours per day multiplied by 5 days multiplied by $50 per hour is $2,000

Great state. Great opportunity.
’ R
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Great state. Great opportunity.
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Bradley Rogers
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From: Bradley Rogers
Sent: Friday, 6 February 2015 7:26 PM
To: James Keating; Wonhof, Timothy
Subject: Fwd: Update on Policy
Attachments: Labor employment election.docx

Sent on the go with Vodafone

-------- Original message --------
From: Bradley Rogers
Date:06/02/2015 11:17 (GMT+10:00)
To: Catherine Baldwin

Subject: Update on Policy

Please see last page regarding land supply and local gov regs.

Thanks
Brad

Regards
Bradiey Rogers

Principal Economic Analyst | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Phone: 07 3003 9336 | Mobile:-l E-mail: Bradley.Rogers@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 14 | Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000

Customers first | [deas into action | Unieash potential | Be courageous | Empower people
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From: Bradley Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2015 2:21 PM

To: bradseconomics@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis
Attachments: Economics of Taxi Deregulation in Queensland v3.docx

Senl on the zo with Vodafone

-------- Original message --------

From: Bradley Rogers

Date:08/04/2015 10:58 (GMT+10:00)

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

Sent: Wednesday, & April 2015 9:40 AM

To: Kate Carlson

Subject: FW: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Kate
Please see the email below from the Tsy guy.

Let me know if it is ok for me to send the 2ttached to Matt.

Thanks
Brad

Sent: Wednesday, 1 Auril 2015 10:26 AM
To: Bradley Rogets
Subject: Young Economists Coffee and Taxis

Hi Brad,

| notice YE is hosting a taxi/uber coffee talk next week. I've been looking at this for Treasury, I'll make sure to attend.

Cheers

Matt Geck

Economist
1
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Economics Division

Queensland Treasury

Level 7, Executive Building, 100 George Street
Phone: (07) 3035 6469

Email: matthew.geck@treasury.qld.eov.au
Web: www.treasury.gld.gov.au
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contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade. The contents of this e-mail and
any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subjéct of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies
of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade tises viras scanning software. However,

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
taxi industry. However, in the modern world many of these histaric regulations have become
inefficient, unrequired and costly to the general public. Modern mobile technology tias provided
innovation in the taxi industry to ensure all passengers are safe and happy with their chosen
transport service.

There are many regulations on the current taxi and private hj icle drivers-hawever, this paper

will only examine three particular issues, including:

1. Driver authorisations
2. Vehicle safety requirements and
3. Taxilicences

Driver authorisations

motor vehicles that are used to provide’
author|sat|on isa quahflcatlon that a drivé of fa mot {éﬁghlcle prO\J‘L in

iaf] inan drivers licence
%}driver licence (Australian or overseas) continuously for at least
r bus

licence) for/at least’d
applicaticn

7. An appiicant for taxi driver authorisation must be able to speak and understand English.

8. Under section 20C of the Transport Operations {Passenger Transport} Regulation 2005,
applicants for taxi driver authorisation are required to have successfully completed a

'months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the

training course
9. Operators of taxi services must ensure a written taxi service bailment agreement

» (&1
Great state. Great opportunity. . - N ) _ (:;meensr::mdr =
T e e SRR Ty St BT TS i R e Sy AR overnment %
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Minimum age
Applicants for taxi driver authorisation must be at least 20 years of age before their application can
be accepted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

Driving taxis is a very simple low skiiled job which is particularly suited to young people including
students. The State Government stopping young people from gaining employment just hecause they
are young is costly to the economy and ignores the capability of young people inour society.
Australian citizens over the age of 17 are able to join the Australiagw[)efence Force and take cars,
trucks, tanks, weapons and aircraft into battle; however these same:people cannot drive a taxi in
Queensland. x

o
TR
RN
OO

S aTaatete’
‘gaé%ﬁaﬁg-
s
et
RS

The cost to the Queensland economy is difficult to meas :
youth unemployment, reduced standard of living an f’fﬁ stiof.aperations for the taxis.

Entitlement to work in Australia 7 :
Applicants for driver authorisation or renewal of driver authorisation must p‘kg e documentary
proof of their entitlement to work in Australia. &&%j

“@é%o works in Australiahas to have the
tralia is the responsibility of the

Federal Department of Immigration and
Transport and Main Roads

‘record having regard to the safety of children
\l\fgﬁ as the personal safety of passengers and

s 1
e !eime and reform the criminal, - Elizabeth Fry

aw and are charged are dealt with by the Australian and or State
ﬂgaid their fine or completed their time in prison they have
hayment for breaking the government’s laws.

B.persomha
(i 5

completed their legal '@ggquir
i

The government continuiﬁ'g impinge on a person’s life after they have completed the original
punishment is contrary to the basis for the Australian legal system and society. Driving a taxi is a very
basic low level of skill job which is a perfect job for a person with a criminal history. The government
using its power to'stop people with a criminal history gaining employment will only further increase
recidivisni. Holding people in gaol is very costly both in direct government payments and in lost
productivity.

Greal state. Great opportusity.

S # Governmert
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
licence {or provisional licence) for at least three years and held that licence for at ieasy twelve
months continuously in the three years immediately preceding the application.

The first of these requirements appears to be stating a fact. A[;y"(;'“x‘

to hold a drivers licence, except the requirement to hold an:g
Pt

person holds a provisional drivers licence they are allowegtgi

P1 Ilcence drlvers between 11pm and Sam Drlvmg taxi ! ;

'son drivirg a car in Australia has
cence. Under Queensland lawif a

it in the ma%k,et. L

i by sett?ﬁ”@'&%‘

e application. The wording of this
ither the person has held their licence
: ely precedmg the application or they have not. It is unclear

Q years has to dQ

"’R\“{»{:x

However, the req §
constraint on empl” ent ar‘d ,g\gply of drivers. A person with a drivers licence in Queensland is

s apdihierefore there is no difference if the driver is paid money or not. If
a person lost their licence {6 a driving offence but has regained their licence then they should be
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

1 |f you are driving on a P1 licence between 11pm and Sam, and you are under 25, you can only carry 1 passenger under the age of 21 whe
is not an immediate family member. hitps://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-
licensing/applying/provisional/restrictions/index_htmi

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Not Government Policy
make their life difficult but the State Government not allowing that person to work for a further
twelve months is cruel and costly. The person may turn to crime to live and then hecome a burden
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

This requ:rement is arbitrary and costly constraint on the supply ofitaxi drivers-I{a person is licenced

investigate a driver’s history before hiring that person but ig;
would be concerned with this issue. The State Governme;
allows them to drive anywhere in Australia carrymg
driving or they are not.

to assess the persons driving history to be ’suitabl
level the Chief Executlve must set to allow people to

$150 to $200 per application or $0.5 milli¢
million.

Language skills
An applicant for taxi dr
applicants for taxi drive

licences) nf:%h

possible to use free tra Ffware on a smart phone to communicate with a person who does

not speak English.

The costs are velated to/DETE having to certify an RTO and manage that RTO’s credentials which is
redirecting vatiiahie vesources from other education activities. The cost to DTMR are related to its
staff having to check these requirements are met and the RTOs are certified. The cost to the
applicant is 5100 fee and the time taken to complete the test which could be in the order of a half
days effort (4 hours at $50 per hour is a cost of $200 of time per person). That is a total cost per year
of $0.97 million to $1.4 million or PV of $10.2 million to $14.3 million.

Great state. Great opportunmity.

,,,,, s GRETE
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
cost of a person attending a five day course is $2,000” per perso

W . .
X regulations, education about
>y ﬂf‘-;, . . . .
areyout financial transactions. There
e
Iaw ihat a taxi driver learn

The training course is targeted at teaching the driver about
taxicab communications, major roads, attractions and hoy
is no clear identification why the Queensland Governmientequires
any of these particular things. The madern solutigr \‘%

provided cheap and easy ways of avoiding any
phones have communication, navigation, attracti
systems.

e past issuies lr;;" e taxi industry have

w*‘
ed at solving. Mobile

éms that the course is-ime
T
dentlflcat:crl?and simple jUitomatic payment
< s,
iy

Individual companies may wish to gFﬁ:

of training however there is no reasoﬁ%fh Qufé“’ \ g
' y cﬁ?‘t\é’f {g\%lrm tmg@ggllfled trainers away from trade

F:@%gt of het ;Q! standards for vehicle drivers is based on an evaluation
of the drive 4&%‘25" ] and public safety risk, where risk = likelihood of the event
x severity of “@;ﬂ? v}fénces. Commercial vehicle crashes may present o severe
threat to passengérs, other road users (including pedestrians and cyclists) and
residents adjgcent to the road. Such crashes present potential threats in terms of

spitiage of chemicals, fire and other significant property damage.

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
applying for or holding a licence class C (car), R (motorcycle) or LR (light rigid) unless the driver is also
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

2. HC {(heavy comhination) or MC {multiple combination)
3. drivers carrying public passengers for hire or rewar
drivers of hire cars and small buses, etc.)

4. drivers carrying bulk dangerous goods
5. drivers subject to requirements for Basic\k g\%
National Heavy Vehicle Accreditation Stahdar

rivers, taxi-drivers, chauffeurs,

nced Fatigue Management under the

y:0r as require bipecific
e S
Emembers of Trucksate:

the severity of consequences) it is
3. . .
n.any ‘non-commercial driver’ on

igher yisk th

not clear why a taxi driver would be at or: -
the roads. The likelihood of.a tax

e large nurq:_bﬁg‘r of hours driving. There are no
“number of hours they drive, therefore all
{%gr. The consequences of a taxi driver crashing

e road. Therefare, there is no increased risk

be due to the large
restrictions on non-c

* Assume travel time of 15 to 20 minutes and appointment time as 10 to 15 minutes at $50 per hour
® Assume appointment time of 10 to 15 minutes at $150 per hour
€ Provided by Fiveways Medical Centre in Graceville

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Not Government Policy
Table 1. Costs of a required medical test for taxi drivers’

Low High
Cost to Doctor S 80,881 |5 169,851
Cost to Drivers S 369,897 [S 555,600
Total Annual Cost |S 450,778 |5 725,451
NPV $ 4,745,033 |S 7,636,325

Sources: Premiers, 2015.

These costs do not include the opportunity cost of a doctor

with medical conditions due to taking time to test a taxi dr

doctors are spending at least 13 to 28° working we%%g%ﬁ
%

o

drivers. 4
-
i

Bailment agreement & %

. 13 it - ": . -
rvice de%‘:%l&m agreement] en:ntered into with
i Bg{@ﬂni describes a Lrelationship in

an authorised driver before permittin‘gzéthem to drive & Ta g
' or & chattel, is transferfed from one

common law where physical possessﬁ?' ?rsonal propé
person (the 'bailor') to another perso

e
property. 3%{?

o

eensland Government would require a special
agreement. All companieg; .a workers compensation premium to the

$100 of ag «
has i é:;é%-k s
asi (,:L:: 080

compr Eg ive car insurahiggn

agencies®. The cost of this ?éf(ji ement are the time to complete and submit the form, gaining

independent legal advice ah\%’)rocessing and storing agreements in DTMR.

7 Assume new drivers are 25% (3,235) to 35% (4,529) of total drivers per year, there are two drivers per taxi
licence and-the discount rate is 9.5%

8 Allowing 10t 15 minutes per test

9 Assume a 5 day working week

18 http://www.complainis.gld.gov.au/

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

1 Assurmne one figur/to fill in form, two hours to submit form including travel, three hours of time for legal
advice arid $500 for legal advice.

12 Assumie gae hour to fill in form, two hours to submit form

1% Assume two hours of time managing and accessing the form and the cost of storage and review

14 Assume a discount rate of 9.5%

3 http://www.blackandwhitecabs.com.au/?q=brisbane/Becoming-a-Driver

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

3. Passengers must have control over the opening and sh %ﬁf the vehicle’s\doors
independently of the driver.

4. A taxi must be constructed, or have a safety par@
prevent luggage or other goods being carried. &
from entering the passenger compartment

5. Ifluggage is carried in the passenger corf ar
fitted to secure the luggage h

r*&qme other equipment fitted, to

ugga'g'ié‘f Ompa'tment of the vehicle

a. agreen distress light;
b. a hail light;

TiE -‘gf"r inio t\%@etegorles one is required by all vehicles and
H%ae

Q ,uremgﬁts above flt into the first category of required

wments fit into the second category of not reasonable. There is no
rational reascon that*a‘tam v=nwm%]’hould have any different safety equipment or meet any higher
level of safety than reﬁ rf‘nafl other road vehicles. The safety of all Australian citizens is as
important as the drivers 6¥:}as éngers of taxi vehicles. Special requirements for the carriage of
luggage for taxivehicies !*as no basis in real safety requirements as the luggage in a non-taxi vehicle
is just as dangerous as the luggage in a taxi. The fact the driver is paid for the use of the vehicle does
not increase the risk of personal injury from luggage. There are already rules about the safe

16 Transport Dperations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994 Transpart Operations (Fassenger Transport)
Regulation 2005, Current as at 1 January 2015

7 Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, Transport Operations {Road

Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010, Current as at 1 January 2015

Great state. Great opportunity, et
: cooman Goverment B

Page 9 of 15

RTID279 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 258 of 312




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
are fitted with hazard lights which is considered reasonable level of safety for the gereral public.
There is no reason why a taxi should meet a higher safety level. Most vehicles are fitted with a child
restraint anchorage bolt as standard however, there is no need faﬁ%;a)u torequire abolt. The road
rules specify the requirements for carriage of a child in a child: ot -aint, there.is no'reason why a taxi
should have to carry a child if it is not fitted with the requige iipment. The installation of a bolt in
a vehicle is about 5280 for one point and $380 for two p"é’t@s

and about three hours of time (about $1,000} per v .

old. There is no extra safety related is less six years of age compared to all
other vehicles on the road. If the vehi i peral public to operate on public

Source: CarSales.com.au®®

'8 Barryan Accessory Fitting 8 Seashell Drive, Deception Bay QLD 4508 T: 07 3203 2002
 hitp://www.carsales.com.au/private/details/Holden-Commodore-2006/SSE-AD-3139058/

Great state. Great nppor‘tunity
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The highest cost of this restriction is the increase in required fares due to the high level of

depreciation.

Table 3. Increase in depreciation of a $50,000 taxi due to limited life”

Increase in Increase in Annual [PV for All ’
Annual Annual Depreciation for All [Taxisin
Depreciation |Depreciation |Taxisin Queensland |Queernsland
Six years S 8,333
Eight years S 6,250 $ 2,083 | S 6,445,833 LS 67,850,877
Ten years S 5000|$ 3,333 | S 10,313,333 | $ 108,561,404
Twelve years | $ 4,167 S 4,167 | § 12,891,667 | $ 135,701,754

Source: Premiers, 2015.

hillion due to higher fares than
‘ d\uced tourism, increase in

elow, the price will increase, there will be a
and producers will have an increase in

20 straight line depreciation assumed, the PV discount rate is 9.5%
21 Activity that does not happen that could have if the constraint did not exist.

Great state. Great opportunity. bk
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Graph 1. Economic theory of supply constraint costs

Market Eguilibrium

consumer surplus (CS) and producer surphis .T cigi ' + Dand PS=C +E, however
after the supply constraj , + B: AiSthe producers have captured a portion
il shit ket prices at a low level of supply.
¥¢'area of economic activity that

market changes due to the government’s
%ured by producers due to the government’s
ired retdrns on the asset value of owning a taxi licence.
e extra returns required due to the taxi licence value is

: /enue of taxi companies. There are many assumptions
very Ilttle actual data provided to underpin the model. However,
nsland is approximately $510,000 which an owner would require
a return on capital 4 ($51,000) and 15% ($76,500) per year per licence. That is a cost
of $166.4 million to $249 S@n per year (PV $1.75 billion to $2.61 billion) of CS reallocated from
the general publicto taxi iicerice owners through increased fares for the public and increased profits
for taxi licence cwners. The total modelled reduced cost to consumers is estimated at $249.5 million
per year or PVof $2.52 billion.

the current taxi licenc

Deadweight loss s difficult to measure however the related negative externalities are evident in
manysectors et the Queensland economy. The major negative externalities are related to:

1. Deciease in tourism
2. Increase in driving under the influence

Graat staté. Great opportunity.
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
for tourists to travel into and around tourist areas?’. People who wish to travel to and from social
events are forced to either not drink or to pay very large taxi fares while experiencing long waiting
times. Therefore, the incentive is for people to take more risk in deciding to drive even though they
have consumed some alcohol. The negative effects of this incentive are clear and are directly related
to the government’s restriction on taxi licences. Congestion on th@:?:g;ds in Oeensland is very high
and is only increased by the limitations placed on taxi Iicencesg;%ggﬁfee mariet for Laxis any person
could purchase a vehicle and charge passengers for a trip. | , ls%ase a person driving to work could
charge people in their street to travel in their car to wgr:' with no ext 2 cost by increased revenue.

: i car or take public

Ar'ﬁhgmic activity that are di ¢t to prove or
measure but are evident to an economist. The evidefigg:of the, “D“%@tive effects 0 ‘g‘hvernment

i miarket constraints” Rl

,,fff,)‘%sia is a clear
Catises costs on the economy. Pictures two
%get acces%g‘” food goods due to the Soviet

S .

S

s

of goods: and services.®

22 advice provided by a hotel owner and members of the Southern Gold Coast Chamber of Commerce

Great state. Great opportunity. Gy
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

: "g&people in Queensland

. Queensland
SN Goverrment

Great state. Great opportunity.
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Bradlez Rogers

From: Katherine Rawlinson <katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au>
Sent: ‘ Friday, 6 February 2015 12:04 PM

To: Katherine Rawlinson

Subject: Making News in Transport - Alert 405

Making News in Transport — Alert 405

Selected land transport-related news items from Australia and overseas 6/02/2015,
produced by ARRB Group under the National Interest Services (NIS) program

Automotive technology

Saturday 31 January 2015

Will technology make truck drivers obsolete in 10 years? (Forbes.com, United States)
Global consulting firm Roland Berger has released a report analysing the potential for autonomous trucks.

View item

Click here for full report

Tuesday 3 February 2015
W3C and automotive industry start new web standards work for connected cars (W3C press release, United

States)
The World Wide Web Consortium has announced a collaboration with the automotive industry to develop

standards to facilitate the use of Web-based apps in cars.

View item

Budget announcements

Monday 2 February 2015

U.S. Transportation Secratary Anthony Foxx unveils President’s bold $US94.7 billion investment in

America’s infrastructure future (Department of Transpartation, United States)
The US Transportation Secretary has announced the 2016 Budget for the US Department of Transportation
and released a yeport-analysing the trends and choices facing the US transport system for the next three

decades.
View item

Click here for Budget highlights

And here for ‘Beyond Traffic’ report

Environment
1
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Monday 2 February 2015

NTU unveils Singapore’s first 3D-printed concept car {(Nanyang Technological University news release, Singapore)
Students at Singapore's Nanyang Technological University have built an urban solar electric car with a 3D
printed body shell.

View item

Heavy vehicles

Wednesday 4 February 2015

Overheight truck offences to attract $3700 fine in NSW {Australasian Transpor? News [ATN), Australia)
Truck drivers in NSW who commit overheight offences will face heavier fines-and potential licence
suspensicn this year.

View item

Innovation

Monday 2 February 2015
Uber and CMU announce strategic partnership and Advanced Technologies Center (Uber news, United

States)
Uber and Carnegie Mellon University in Pittsburgh“have formed a strategic partnership and announced the

creation of the Uber Advanced Technologies Center to further research into automotive technologies.

View item

Click here for discussion of moves by Googie in the taxi services industry

Wednesday 4 February 2015

New report ranks 70 major American cities’ tech transportation options (US PIRG news release, United States)
The U.S. PIRG Education Fund has released a report ranking 70 major US cities on the number of transport
technology options they offer, such as car and bike sharing and different types of transport apps.

View item

Click here for full repart

ITS

Wednesday 4 February 2015

CSIRO and NICTA planning merger (The Age, Australia)

The Age reports that CSIRO's digital unit and NICTA are considering a merger in the face of budget cuts to
both organisations.

View item
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New on YouTube

January 2015-February 2015

Clips recently released by Australasian road and transport agencies (YouTube, Australia)
A virtual tour of the Main Roads WA Traffic Operations Centre

Traffic Operations Centre tour — Main Roads WA

A look at an innovative construction technique called Directional Drilling

Horizontal drilling — New Zealand Transport Agency

A look at Transport WA’s active travel progr'ams Your Move and TravelSmart

Your move — Transport WA

TravelSmart animation — Transport WA

Two short animations on rules relating to motorcycle riding in’ Queensiand

Lane filtering in Queensland — Queensland TMR

Riding on the road shoulder in Queensland — Queensland TMiR

Planning and Infrastructure

Friday 30 January 2015

Chicago planners map “Crumbling Infrastructure” in exquisite detail (Next City, United States)

The Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Pianning {CMAP} has launched a new website which uses open data
to create interactive maps pinpointing preklem areas in the transport system.

View item

Tuesday 3 February 2015

Converting commuter railways to busways could save passengers 40% in fares (Institute of Economic Affairs

press release, United Kingdom)
A new report from the UIK's’/Institute of Economic Affairs argues that converting commuter rail lines into

express busways-wouid provide cheaper, more efficient transport.
View item
Public transport

Monday 2 February 2015
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London Underground starts ticketing modernisation (TRL news, United Kingdom)
Transport for London is streamlining its ticketing operations and staffing following research that showed
that only 3 per cent of all journeys on the Underground require a visit to a ticket office.

View item

Wednesday 4 February 2015

Give jobseekers a ‘ticket to thrive’: new report shows key role of public transport intackling:
unemployment (pteg press release, United Kingdom)

A new report from the UK's Passenger Transport Executive Group {pteg) argues that publictransport plays
a vital role in helping job seekers find work.

View item

Click here for full réport

And here for an infographic

Friday 6 February 2015

Late-night weekend train services in Perth to be scrapped (ABC News, Australia)
Perth's free late-night weekend train services are to be cut due to' low patronage.

View item

Friday 6 February 2015

New models for PTV (Australasian Bus & Coach, Australia)

Public Transport Victoria has added four new characters to its model commuters campaign in response to
public feedback: the patient boarder, the volume controller, the seat offerer and the backpack remover.

View item

Click here for campaign material

Road safety

Saturday 31 January 2015

Road user claims for compensation halve in ACT as potholes repaired faster (Canberra Times, Australia)
The Canberra Times has highlighted a significant reduction in the number of claims for compensation by
ACT road users.

View item
Monday 2 February 2015

Review of Worksafe and the TAC {Victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
The Victorian Government has announced a review of Worksafe and the Transport Accident Commission,
to be completed by the middle of this year.
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View item

Traffic management

Sunday 1 February 2015
Open speed limit review begins {Northern Territory Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
The Northern Territory Government's Department of Transport has begun a review of the open speed limit

trial on the Stuart Highway which has been operating for twelve months.

View item

Transport economics

Wednesday 4 February 2015

Tackling systematic cost overruns in infrastructure projects {International Transport Forum, France)
The International Transport Forum has released a new report exanining factors that drive cost-overruns in
major infrastructure projects.

View the policy brief

Click here for link to article in Transport Policy journal

‘National Interest Services suppartiing an informed land
transport community

Click here to subscribe to future issues of Making News in Transport, or to change your subscription status if
already subscribed. '

ARRB Group Ltd accepts no responsibility for the content of any website link provided in this email. Inclusion of a website link in
this email does not imply any endorsement of website content by ARRB Group Ltd, or a statement by ARRB Group Ltd on the
accuracy of any material a linked website may display. ARRB Group Lid offers no assurances that material on any website linked
to from this email does not infringe the inteilectual property rights of any person, nor does ARRB Group Ltd authorize any
infringement of intellectual property righisof material by the provision of website links in this email.

Katherine Rawlinson
Librarian
National Interest Services

ARRB Group L
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Australia
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Bradlez Rogers

From: . Katherine Rawlinson <katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 11:36 AM

To: Katherine Rawlinson

Subject: Making News in Transport - Alert 407

Making News in Transport — Alert 407

Selected land transport-related news items from Australia and overseas 20/02/2015,
produced by ARRB Group under the National Interest Services (NIS) program

Freight transport and Logistics

Tuesday 17 February 2015

Government responds to freight rail inquiry (Western Australian Governmant Ministerial Media Release, Australia}
The Western Australian Government has tabled its response tg the Economics and Industry Parliamentary
Standing Committee's report into the management of Western Alstralia's freight rail network.

View item

Click here for Government response

Thursday 19 February 2015

Report sets out new vision for urban freight {pteg media release, United Kingdom)
The UK's Passenger Transport Executive Greup (pteg) has released a report which sets out new strategies
for safe, efficient and sustainable urban freight.

View item

Click here for full report

And here for infographic

Heavy vehicles

Monday 16 February 2015
Views sought on annual adjustment to heavy vehicle road user charges (National Transport Commission media

release, Australia)
The National Transport Commission is calling on stakeholders to submit their views on the Government's

annual change to the road user charge on fuel for heavy vehicles.
View item

Innovation

1
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Monday 16 February 2015

Vodafone partners with JCDecaux to boost inner-city mobile coverage (Sydney Morning Herald, Australia)
Advertising agency JCDecaux is partnering with Vodafone to investigate the installation of small cell
technology in bus shelters and billboards to provide high-speed 4G mobile signals.

View item

Monday 16 February 2015

Power plates to keep young drivers from falling asleep at the wheel (Transport Accident Commission media
release, Australia}

An idea to prevent drowsy driving in young drivers has won the Transport Accident Commission's Pause
the Road Toli ideas hackathon.

View item

Pavement technology

Saturday 14 February 2015

Introducing the National Technology & Leadership Committee {NTLC} (Australian Asphalt Pavement
Association, Australia)
The Australian Asphalt Pavement Association (AAPA) has announced appointments to a new committee.

View item

Planning and Infrastructure

Monday 16 February 2015
Work begins on the Melbourne Metro-Rail Project (Victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
The Victorian Government has announced the establishment of the Melbourne Metro Rail Authority to

oversee construction of the project.

View item

Public transport

Monday 16 February 2415

Improved services fercustomers with disability (Transport for NSW Media Release, Australia)

The NSW Gevernmierit has announced a package of public transport service improvements for passengers
with a disability including a new electronic payment system for taxis, accessible public transport apps, and

disability awareness training for taxi drivers.

View item
Rail
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Friday 13 February 2015
Research focus on 'future farming', rail and networked systems (CQUniversity, Australia}
CQUniversity has announced the opening of a Centre for Railway Engineering, which will focus on applied

engineering research for the rail industry.

View item

Registration and Licensing

Friday 13 February 2015

New online Transport and Main Roads “My Account” customer portal (Queensiand Government news,
Australia)
The Queensiand Department of Transport and Main Roads has a new online portal for the public to access

a range of licensing, registration and travel planning services.

View item

Click here for portal access

Road safety

Wednesday 11 February 2015

Road Safety Remuneration Tribunal commences inquiry into a wharf and port sector of the road
transport industry (Road Safety Remuneration Tribunal, Australia)

The Road Safety Remuneration Tribunal will corrimence an inquiry into road transport safety matters at
the Ports of Adelaide, Brisbane, Fremantle, Meibourne and Sydney.

View item

Click here for announcement of inquiry into waste management sector

Sunday 15 February 2015

New road rules to improve cyclist safety (Tasmanian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
Changes to road rules in Tasmanta that will allow motor vehicles to cross continuous line markings in order
to safely pass road cyclists/are to be introduced next week.

View item
Monday 16 Fehruary 2015

Road safety keeps the Bromance alive (Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure, Australia)
South Australia's Motor Accident Commission's latest television advertising campaign focuses on road

safety in rural and regional areas.
View item

Click here to view ad
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Monday 16 February 2015

Minister welcomes road safety camera website (victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
A new website launched by the Victorian Government allows motorists who have received a traffic
infringement notice to see images of their offence for free.

View item

Tuesday 17 February 2015

Digital distraction: pedestrians admit near-misses when crossing the road (Queessiand University of
Technology news, Australia)

Road safety research centre CARRS-Q is launching an Australian and New Zealand-wide study to
investigate how digital devices such as smart phones affect pedestrian behaviour.

View item
Wednesday 18 February 2015
Alcohol interlock legislation passes Parliament (Western Australian Government Ministerial Media Release,

Australia)
Repeat drink drivers in Western Australia will be forced to instail alcohol interlock devices in their vehicles

after legislation passed through the State Parliament.

View item

Transport management

Monday 16 February 2015

Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuik announces new 14-person ministry (ABC News, Australia)
Deputy Premier Jackie Trad will be Minister for Transport and Minister for Infrastructure, Local
Government and Planning, and Mark Bailev.Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports, in the new
Queensland Government.

View item
Monday 16 February 2015
Transport for NSW Director-General Dave Stewart quits after a year in the job (Sydney Morning Herald,

Australia)
The Director-General of Transport for NSW, Dave Stewart, is leaving the role to take up the position of

Director-Genera! of the Queensland Department of Premier and Cabinet.
View item

Wednesday 18 February 2015

Automated vehicles: are we ready? (Main Roads Western Australia, Australia)

Main Roads Western Australia has published a report on the implications of automated vehicles for the
State's roads.
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View item

National Interest Services supporting an informed land
transport community

Click here to subscribe to future issues of Making News in Transport, or to change your subscription status if
already subscribed.
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to from this email does not infringe the intellectual property rights of any person, nor does ARRB-Group Ltd authorize any
infringement of intellectual property rights of material by the provision of website links in thjsemaii.
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Bradlez Rogers

From: Katherine Rawlinson <katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 11:36 AM

To: Katherine Rawlinson

Subject: Making News in Transport - Alert 411

Making News in Transport — Alert 411

Selected land transport-related news items from Australia and overseas 26/03/2015,
produced by ARRB Group under the National Interest Services {NIS) program

ARRB in the news

Tuesday 17 March 2015

The truck with $3.7m worth of superpowers (New Zealand Herald, New Zealand)
ARRB's Traffic Speed Deflectometer (TSD) has commenced woik oni New Zealand highways.

View item

Automotive technology

Tuesday 3 March 2015

Truck platooning: driving the future of transportation — TNO whitepaper (TNO news, The Netherlands)
Dutch research organisation TNO has released a white paper on the benefits of truck platooning.

View item

Budget announcements

Wednesday 18 March 2015

Major regional transport strategies unveiled in Budget {(Transport Network, United Kingdom)

The UK Government has anricunced a range of transport infrastructure investment strategies in its new
Budget, including research funding to investigate 'infrastructure and cities of the future and technology

such as the 'Internei of Things' which could advance intelligent transport.

View item

Pedestrians and Cyclists

Sunday 15 March 2015

Melbourne's most liveable suburbs are right at your feet - literally - as walking wins favour {The Age,
Australia}
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Melbourne researchers have produced a Transport Walkability Index for all metropolitan local government
areas.

View item

Click here for summary report

Tuesday 17 March 2015

Drivers to leave cyclists a one-metre buffer when overtaking, under proposed road rule change (The Age,
Australia)

Under a new bill tabled in State Parliament Victorian drivers would be obliged toleave a buffer of at least
one metre when passing cyclists.

View item

Planning and Infrastructure

Friday 13 March 2015

The complete business case for converting street parking into bike lanes (The Atlantic CityLab, United States)
A review of twelve studies from around the world which examined the economic impacts to local
businesses of replacing on-street parking with bike lanes.

View item

Thursday 19 March 2015

Release: urban sprawl costs US economy more than $US1 trillion per year (The New Climate Economy news,
United Kingdom}
Independent global initiative The New Climate Economy has released a study which details the costs of

urban sprawl in the United States and smart growth policies that could alleviate it.

View item

Public transport

Tuesday 17 March 2015

TfL named fastest growing contactless merchant in Europe (Transport for London press release, United Kingdom)
Transport for Londen hias become the fastest growing contactless merchant in Europe for Visa and in the
UK for Mastercard and American Express with its contactless payment option for public transport tickets.

View item
Thursday 19 March 2015

Uber cars outnumber yellow taxis in New York City (BBC News, United Kingdom)
Registered Uber cars now outnumber yellow taxis in New York City, though they make fewer trips.

View item
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Rail
Friday 13 March 2015

SA rail services 'not good enough’ despite millions spent on upgrades, transport head says (ABC News,

Australia)
Michael Deegan, South Australia's Rail Commissioner and head of the Department of Transport, Planning

and Infrastructure, has commented on the standard of rail services and safety at level crossings.
View item

Click here for Rail Commissiener’s letter

Tuesday 17 March 2015

Streetcar revival is wavering in some cities [New York Times, United States)
The revival of tram networks in some US cities is showing signs of stalling, according to a New York Times

article,

View item

Registration and Licensing

Saturday 14 March 2015
Digital driver's licences promised for NSW if Mike Eaird’s government is re-elected (Sydney Morning Herald,

Australia)
The NSW Government has promised to introduce an optional digital driver's licence if re-elected, claiming

the move would save millions of doliars.

View item

‘Road safety

Sunday 8 March 2015

Congestion charge has led to dramatic fall in accidents in London (The Guardian, United Kingdom)
A new study contends that the London congestion charge has led to a significant decline in the number of

traffic accidents.
View item
Tuesday 17 Mairch 2015

Foss welcomes agreement for rental vehicle code (New Zealand Government media release, New Zealand)
The rental vehicle industry in New Zealand is drawing up a Code of Best Practice for educating visiting

drivers on New Zealand road conditions and rules.
View item

Tuesday 17 March 2015
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New world-first road safety work zone crash barriers to save lives (Queensland University of Technology news,
Australia)

Researchers at QUT have developed portable steel and plastic water-filled work zone crash barriers which
will be manufactured in Brisbane and sold worldwide.

View item

Wednesday 18 March 2015

New road safety commissioner for WA (Western Australian Government Ministerial Media Release, Australia)

As part of its response to the recommendations of the Review of Road Safety Governance in Western

Australia, the State Government will appoint a new Commissioner of Road Safety and a new Road Safety
Advisory Council.

View item
Thursday 19 March 2015

New group centre speed limits to improve safety across Canberra {ACT Government Ministerial Media
Statement, Australia)

The ACT Government will roll out new 40 km/h speed limit zones in selected local shopping centres in
Canberra.

View item

Traffic management

Tuesday 17 March 2015
VicRoads gets electronic curfew signs underway (Australasian Transport News {ATN), Australia)
VicRoads has installed what it claims are Australia's first electronic 'no trucks' signs, which operate during

programmed curfew periods.

View item

Transport management

Thursday 19 March 2015

Creating a stronger, safer t2xi and hire car industry (Victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
The Victorian Government has created a Taxi and Hire Car Industry Ministerial Forum made up of industry
stakeholders including Uber.

View item

National Interest Services supporting an informed land
transport community

Clici here to subscribe to future issues of Making News in Transport, or to change your subscription status if
already subscribed.
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ARRB Group Ltd accepts no responsibility for the content of any website link provided in this email. Inclusion of a website link in
this email does not imply any endorsement of website content by ARRB Group Ltd, or a statement by ARRB Group Ltd on the
accuracy of any material a linked website may display. ARRB Group Ltd offers no assurances that materfal on any website linked
to from this email does not infringe the intellectual property rights of any person, nor dees ARRB Group Lid authorize any
infringement of intellectual property rights of material by the provision of website links in this email.

Katherine Rawlinson
Librarian
National Interest Services

ARRB Group Ltd
Vermont South VIC 3133
Australia

P: +61 3 9881 1568

katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au
www.arrb.com.au

ARRB Group, in conjunction with our co-hosts SAFER, is pleased to announce the 4th International Conference on
Driver Distraction and Inattention will be held in Sydney, Australia from the @11 November 2015. This is the first
time this event will be held outside Eurcpe. Call for abstracts are now open - Click here to submit and abstract or

for further information

‘Legal Note: This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this emall in error, please advise us by return
email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the grmaii, delete it and destroy any copies immediately.
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Bradley Rogers

from: Katherine Rawlinson <katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2015 11:40 AM

To: Katherine Rawlinson

Subject: Making News in Transport - Alert 412

Making News in Transport — Alert 412

Selected land transport-related news items from Australia and overseas 27/03/2015,
produced by ARRB Group under the National Interest Services (NIS) grogram

Automotive technology

Thursday 26 March 2015

Ford cars slow when they see speed-limit signs (BBC News, United Kingdom)
Ford is to install speed-limiting technology in its new S-Max carto be launched later this year in Europe.

View item

Click here for Ford news item

Environment

Friday 20 March 2015

Paris briefly tops world charts for air polluticn {France 24, France)
Recent high levels of air pollution in Paris are the result of the number of diesel cars on the roads,

according to experts.

View item

Wednesday 25 March 2015

Obama: half of federal fleets must be PHEV or ZEV by 2025 (Hybrid Cars, Canada)

US President Obama‘as signed an Executive Order requiring half of federal government fleet vehicles to
be zero emission vehicles {ZEVs} or plug-in hybrid vehicles (PHEVs) by 2025.

View item

Click here for Executive Order

Thursday 26 March 2015

Mayor confirms world’s first Ultra Low Emission Zone, and welcomes more money for cleaner taxis
(Mayor of London press release, United Kingdom)
An Ultra Low Emission Zone will be introduced in London in 2020, requiring vehicles to meet new

emissions standards or pay a daily charge.
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View item

Innovation

Wednesday 25 March 2015

The importance of advanced physical and mathematical sciences to the Australian economy (Office of the
Chief Scientist media release, Australia)

A report commissioned by the Office of the Chief Scientist and the Australian Academy of Science
calculates the direct contribution made to the Australian economy by the advanced physical and
mathematical sciences in industries including road and rail transport.

View item

Click here for full report

Pedestrians and Cyclists

Sunday 22 March 2015

Bristol secures world first thanks to bus technology (Business Lezder, United Kingdom)
Bristol City Council in the UK will install CycleEye, a cyclist sensor alerting system, on a number of buses in
the city.

View item
Thursday 26 March 2015

New Active Transport Office to promote walking and cycling in Canberra (ACT Government Ministerial Media
Statement, Australia)

The ACT Government will establish an Active Transport Office and an Active Transport Coordinator to
focus on walking and cycling infrastructure and planning.

View item

Planning and Infrastructure

Monday 23 March 2015

Older drivers at peak ievels, new data show (Federal Highway Administration, United States)
The US Department of Transportation Secretary has highlighted the need for infrastructure investment
and research to suppoit the growing number of older drivers on the roads.

View item
Thursday 26 March 2015
Report: achieving the 20-minute city (The Fifth Estate, Australia)

The Bus Industry Confederation has released a policy paper examining how the ‘20-minute city’ concept
can be put into practice.
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View item

Click here for full report

Thursday 26 March 2015
Australia world leader - in population growth {The Australia Institute, Australia)
The Australia Institute has released a report which analyses Australia's population growth and the

implications for infrastructure planning and spending.

View item
Rail
Wednesday 25 March 2015

Consistency in rail specific training to save industry millions {Australasian Railway Association media release,
Australia)

Common courseware for all rail specific training could save the rail'industry over SAU39 million, according
to the Australasian Railway Association.

View item

Road safety

Wednesday 25 March 2015

Distractions a problem for teen drivers, AAA study Tinds (ABC News, United States)

According to an analysis of in-vehicle videos of crashes involving teenage drivers in the US, driver
distraction was a factor in more than half the crashies.

View item

Click here for full report

Thursday 26 March 2015

Constituency road safety dashizoard goes live (Parliamentary Advisory Council for Transport Safety, United

Kingdom)
The UK's Parliamentary Advisory Council for Transport Safety has launched a road safety 'dashboard’

which presents inforniation on casualty rates for residents of each parliamentary constituency, with the
aim of informing MPs and residents of the situation in their local area.

View item

Click here for report and dashboard

Transport economics
Thursday 26 March 2015
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Transport funding reform the key to liveable cities : CEO (Transurban media release, Australia)
Transurban has announced that it will conduct a year-long study into different road pricing models to be
conducted on Melbourne's road network.

View item

Click here for background paper

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
accuracy of any material a linked website may display. ARRB Group Ltd offers norassurances that material on any website linked
to from this email does not infringe the intellectual property rights of any persan, nor does ARRB Group Ltd authorize any
infringement of inteliectual property rights of material by the provision of website links in this email.

Katherine Rawlinson
Librarian
National Interest Services

ARRB Group Ltd
Vermont South VIC 3133
Australia

P: +61 3 9881 1568

katherine.rawlinson@sarrb.com.au
www . arrb.com.au

ARRB Group, in conjunction with our ce-hosts'SAFER, is pleased to announce the 4th International Conference on
Driver Distraction and Inattention wi!! e held in Sydney, Australia from the 9 -11 November 2015. This is the first
time this event will be held outside Europe. Call for abstracts are now open - Click here to submit and abstract or
for further information

Legal Note: This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is gonfidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return
email immediately. Please aiso cisregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately.
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Bradlex Rogers
- #

From: Katherine Rawlinson <katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 April 2015 12:41 PM

To: Katherine Rawlinson

Subject: Making News in Transport - Alert 413

Making News in Transport — Alert 413

Selected land transport-related news items from Australia and overseas 16/04/2015,
produced by ARRB Group under the National Interest Services (NIS) program

Environment

Thursday 26 March 2015

China's hydrogen-powered future starts in trams, not cars (Bloomberg, United States)
A tram powered entirely by hydrogen fuel cells has been launched In Qingdao, China.

View item

Monday 30 March 2015

Report shows transport energy has a significant role io play in delivering GHG reductions (Low Carbon
Vehicle Partnership, United Kingdom)

The UK's Transport Energy Task Force has releas&d a report discussing the role of greenhouse gas
reduction in the transport sector and the use of bicfuels.

View item

Wednesday 1 April 2015

Report names top renewable investriients to make cities ‘smarter’ (Transport Network, United Kingdom)
infrastructure investments such @s electric vehicle charging stations and low emissions public transport are

among the top strategies thai could realise immediate environmental, economic and social benefits for UK
cities, according to a report from the Green Investment Bank.

View item

Click here for full report

Monday 6 April 2015

Study of vehicle emissions will aid urban sustainability efforts (Boston University, United States)
Researchers at Boston University have created an online inventory of road transport emissions in the
United States, containing over 33 years of data for CO2 emissions from roads across the country.

View item
Wednesday 8 April 2015
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Climate change ignored in energy white paper that lets market rule future policy (The Guardian, Australia)
The Federal Government has outlined its policy approach to transport fuel generation and use in its Energy
White Paper.

View item

Click here for Energy White Paper

Freight transport and Logistics

Wednesday 8 April 2015

Andrews government considering freight industry's proposal for heavier triicks on Victoria's roads (The
Age, Australia) '
The Victorian Government is considering proposals from the freight industry to aliow heavy vehicles to

carry loads almost 20 per cent heavier than currently allowed.

View item

Innovation

Friday 27 March 2015
To find a bus stop, just hold up your smartphone (Atlantic CityLab, United States}
A smartphone app that shows users bus stops in their vicinity and provides real-time arrival information

has won the grand prize in New York City's Metropolitan Transportation Authority's App Quest 3.0 in the
consumer/transit rider app category.

View item

Wednesday 8 April 2015

Deans announce new Institute for Data, Systems, and Society (MIT News, United States)

The Massachusetts Institute of Technology has created a new Institute for Data, Systems and Saciety,
which will focus on data analysis to solve problems in fields including transport.

View item

Thursday 9 April 2015

New signs acknow!edge traditional owners of the land (victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement,
Australia)

‘Welcome to Country’ signs have been installed on 22 roads across south-western Victoria to recognise the
traditional owners of the land.

View item
ITS
Wednesday 11 March 2015
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Report warns of UK skills shortage in IM sector (Transport Systems Catapult, United Kingdom)

The Transport Systems Catapult - the UK's innovation centre for intelligent mobility - has released a report
examining a skills shortage and 'data gaps' which are preventing the UK from realising its potential in the
area of intelligent mobility.

View item

Pedestrians and Cyclists

Saturday 28 March 2015

'Look bike' stickers set to adorn Melbourne taxis in bid to reduce cyclist doorings {Tre Age, Australia)
Taxis operating in greater Melbourne will display stickers inside their rear right-hand windows warning
passengers to look out for cyclists when opening the door.

View item

Planning and Infrastructure

Thursday 26 March 2015

Highways England unveils detailed delivery plan for £11bn of roads spending (Infrastructure Intelligence,
United Kingdom)

Government-owned company Highways England has released a 5-year plan outlining how it will upgrade
England's major road infrastructure.

View item

Click here for Delivery Plan

Monday 30 March 2015

Secretary Foxx sends six-year transportation bill to Congress (Department of Transportation, United States)
The Obama administration has released o $US478 billion infrastructure spending bill to increase
investment in surface transport by 45 ger cent.

View item

Public transport

Wednesday 1 April 2015

Find your way on the apps you use every day (Victorian Government Ministerial Media Statement, Australia)
The Victorian Government has released public transport timetable data in General Transit Feed
Specification (GTFS) format, enabling passengers to use Google Maps and other apps to access public
transport information. '

View item

Click here for article on use of public transport app ‘Moovit’ in Australia
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Wednesday 1 April 2015

Competition review calls for removing restrictions on taxi industry (Sydney Morning Herald, Australia)

The Australian Government's competition policy review has recommended reform of the taxi and ride-
sharing industry.

View item

Click here for the full review

And here for section including reform of taxi industry

Road safety

Thursday 2 April 2015

Victorians urged to share the road and travel happy (victorian Goverriment Ministerial Media Statement,
Australia)
The Victorian Government has launched a new road safety campaign that highlights the effect of mood on

driver behaviour.

View item

Click here for campaign material

Wednesday 8 April 2015

Positive behaviour to shape young drivers (Trarispert Accident Commission media release, Australia)
Victoria's Transport Accident Commission has{aunchied a new campaign which focuses on the role of
parental driving behaviour in influencing the way their children drive.

View item

Click here for campaign material including video

Traffic management

Friday 3 April 2015

How Microsoft’s using big data to predict traffic jams up to an hour in advance (VentureBeat, United States)
The Traffic Prediction Prejact - a collaboration between Microsoft and one of Brazil's largest universities -
aims to predict traific jams in advance by using all current and historical traffic data available.

View item

Click here for Microsoft news item

Transport management
Wednesday 1 April 2015
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A fresh team for rebuilding NSW (New South Wales Government Ministerial Media Release, Australia)
Andrew Constance has been named the new Minister for Transport and Infrastructure in the NSW
Government.

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
this email does not imply any endorsement of website content by ARRB Group Ltd, or a statemert by ARRB Group Lid on the
accuracy of any material a linked website may display. ARRB Group Ltd offers no assurances that material on any website linked
to from this email does not infringe the intellectual property rights of any person, nor does/ARRB Group Ltd authorize any
infringement of intellectual property rights of material by the provision of website jitiks in this email.

Katherine Rawlinson
Librarian
National Interest Services

ARRB Group Ltd

Vermont South VIC 3133
Ausfralia

P. +61 3 9881 1568

katherine.rawlinson@arrb.com.au
www.arrb.com.au

ARRB Group are pleased to announce the opening of their first US operation, ARRB Group Inc., at Suite 112, 770
Pennsylvania Drive in Exton, Pennsylvania, USA on the 3 March 2015. For more information visit arrbgroup.net

Legal Note: This email and any files transrnitted with it are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return
email immediately. Please also distegard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately.
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Bradley Rogers

From: Malcolm Reoberts <malcolm.roberts@qca.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 October 2014 11:21 AM

To: Bradley Rogers

Subject: presentation

Attachments: 781309_1.pptx

Hi Bradley

Trust this helps. See you soon.
Kind regards

Malcolm

The informaticn contained in this message and any annexure is confidential und intended only For the named recipient{s). If you have received this Email in error, please
notify us immediately by return email or telephone +61 7 3222-0555 and destroy the original message. Please nale that it you are not the intended recipient, no part of this
message may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computet/viruses or other defects and may net be successfully replicated on
other systems. We give no warrantics in relation to these matters. 1f vou have any doubts about the authenticity ofan-email purportedly sent by us, please contact us

immediately,
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Best practice regulation

Red tape target 7.9% reduction (30 June 2014)
1.6% increase in page count

20% target Wy compliance culture ,

0,0P aim ) nc_E_ e change & capacity Uc__a_:m
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.__.:m next nOva..nEo: policy agenda
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- esp. mo b services
m3m:Eﬂo:mw_...n:m._,ﬂmmm
- new access & pricing regulator (!)
- replace NCC
legislation review (again)
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Usual suspects

retail trading hours

taxis 3

pharmacies

infrastructure monopolies

P restrictions (e.g. _oma___m_ _:% nmv

__nmsm_:m
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Choose Mew Slide from the Home tab on the ribbon

| Home | nsert T &___m& *aawmna >=§%aa "sfide Show - Review  View

. EO e b L— e im -
sEo AN E 2 S EESE =

B S abe A A A

L BRent
< Format gEinie\
Clipboard s

Cides W ,, Exiit . o}

m
i

Select the desired layoutfrom the thumbnails in the

~ dropdown or after the slide has been chosen by n:oom_:m the

10

Layout button (next to Zm<< Slide), B
There a re options for differe nt text an noimsﬁ layouts.

Queensland
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Authority
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Text _m<m_m

“There a re four levels of text in the content slides, 5m< are:

Level 1 (Heading 2)
Level 2 (Body qu:
e Level 3 (Bullets, first 3%3
— Level 4 (Bullets, second inde

Level 5 {Footnotes)
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Formatting existing presentations

You cain easily re-format slides from existing presentations:
* Select the slides in the existing presentation via the slide
thumbnails panel'to the left of the program

* Copy, then paste inte the template presentation slide
thumbnails panel

. n:oom.m the _.m<o_: for each slide as m_o_oﬂo_u:mﬁm

B rome u, H_:m; ) an:a “Transitions »Eaﬁmonm ) m__:a mw:z Review  View- <.

ﬁwmuaom_,n R

wh ’.‘l.

. _<_m_Am sure to mm_mnﬁ ﬁjm m__n_mm once more m:o_ choo w Reset.
This will ensure all items within the slide are forced to adopt
the new layout.
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~ Chart example
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Coloured _oﬂ_oBozo:m_ box

More coicured boxes
available under <New Slide>

18
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SmartArt example — multi colour
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Questions?

Level 27, 145 Ann Street,
Brisbane Q 4000

GPO Box 2257,

Brishane Q. 4001

Tel (07) 32220555
www.qca.org.au
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